Village Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday August 09, 2022, 7:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOCATED AT

22 W Burdick Street, Oxford, MI Tel: 248-628-2543

PUBLIC COMMENTS: The public may voluntarily state their name and address. In adherence to the Open Meetings Act, this

time is for council to hear from the public and not to engage in discussion with the public on the comments made. Each
person will be allowed an opportunity to speak for three (3) minutes. The public shall refrain from making personal and
public attacks against council members or others in attendance, and from making redundant comments. All public
comments shall be addressed directly to the Council President.

AN e

10.
11.

12.
13.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call: Bourgeau, Cooke, Helmuth, Kemp, Ross
Approval of Agenda
Call to Public:
Consent Agenda:
a. Receive and File items:

i.  Correspondence: Letters and Communications
ii. Department Reports
b.  Approval items: (roll call vote with bill amount)
i.  Approval of Minutes July 20, 2022
ii. Bills $473,132.36
iil. Monthly Budget Report, Treasurers Report, Budget Amendments
Unfinished/Old Business:

New Business

a. FOIA Appeal, Vladimir Gertsberg

b Oxford Lake HOA Labor Day Weekend Fireworks Display-Permit Application

c. Capital Improvement Plan updated DRAFT and recommendation for 2023 watermain replacement
d Electric Vehicle charging station programs and location options

Items Removed from Consent Agenda (from item 6)
Public Comment
Committee Reports

a. NOTA e. DDA
b. Planning Commission f. Polly Ann Trail
c. Cable Commission g. Manager, Staff & Attorney report

Council Comments
Adjournment



THE VILLAGE

A TR

/] MICHIGAN

Special Events Application

Updated August 9th, 2022




INSTRUCTIONS

These instructions apply to each applicant seeking a special event approval by the Village of
Oxford.

y ¥ Obtain Special Event Application package from Village of Oxford offices during
normal/posted business hours.

2 Fully complete the Application and deliver to the Village of Oxford offices during
normal/posted business hours. The completed Application must be received by
the Village of Oxford at least 60 days prior to the proposed event. Applicants
proposing large events should submit completed Applications earlier if the
proposed event will require significant review.

3 A completed Application shall include the following:

a. Fully executed Application.
b. Fully completed Event Information Form.
C. A refundable damage and cleaning deposit or $100.00. *
d. Executed Hold Harmless Agreement; and
e. Proof of General Liability Insurance coverage with an endorsement in
favor of the Village of Oxford as an additional insured. *
4, No Application will be reviewed or considered by the Village Council until the

Application is complete in accordance with provision 3 above.

5, After internal reviews, the matter will be placed on the next meeting of the
Village of Oxford Council for review and action. You will be notified and may
appear on the agenda item to address the Village Council and answer questions
raised by the Village Council or Department Heads.

6. The Applicant will be notified by the Village of Oxford about the action taken by
the Village Council on the Applicant’s Application.

NOTICE:

Village of Oxford parks are open the public. A reservation or approved special event
application for a park space does not provide exclusive use of the open public space. There
is no expectation of privacy because of reservation or special event application approval.



APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT

Date of Application:

Name of Event:

General Description of Event:

Location of Event:

Date / Hours of Event:

Dates / Hours of Set-up and Tear Down:

Applicant’s Name:

Applicant’s Address:

Applicant / Contact Person Phone:

Applicant’s Contact Person E-Mail:

Applicant’s On-Site Event Manager / Phone:

*Changes in this information must be submitted to the Village prior to the Event.

The Village Council shall have sole and complete discretion in deciding whether to approve or deny
an application.

As the authorized agent of the sponsoring organization/Applicant, 1 hereby agree that this
organization/Applicant shall abide by all conditions and restrictions specific to this event as determined
by the Village and will comply with all local, state, and federal rules, regulations and laws.

Signature of Applicant Representative Date

Event Information Form _ Hold Harmless Agreement __
1 $100.00 Damage/ Cleanin Deposit* ___ ~ Proof of Insurance*

il

*If you are unable to afford the required deposit or are unable to obtain the required liability
insurance, please request a waiver to be granted by Village Council by signing below.

Signature of applicant Date



EVENT INFORMATION FORM

Applicant:

Additional Sponsors or Participants:

First time event? YES or NO Event previously held outside of the Village? YES or NO

Total number of people expected to attend per day?

What parking arrangements will be necessary to accommodate the event?

Describe:

Will volunteer staff be provided to assist with safety, security, and maintenance? YES or NO

Describe:

Will alcoholic beverages be served? YES or NO

Describe permit and authority to provide alcoholic beverages:

Will food / beverages / merchandise be sold? YES or NO

Describe permits obtained for food sales:

LAYOUT

Will the event require the use of any of the following municipal equipment? Please answer yes or no
and amounts, if known. Please provide a sketch of the layout for the event.

Picnic Tables Barricades
Trash Receptacles Traffic Cones
Dumpsters Other

Electrical Connections

Do you request Village safety personnel be assigned to this event (Police/Fire): YES or NO?

Describe:




Please note that the Village will consider public safety requests and provide police and/or fire
services as determined by the department chiefs. Further, even if a request is not made for public
safety personnel to be assigned, the department chiefs may require public safety personnel attend
the event; in which case the event applicant may be responsible for the reimbursement of costs.

Will street closures be necessary? YES or NO

If yes, include a detailed map and indicate the date and time for closing and re-opening including set-
up and tear down and describe:

Will the following be constructed or located in the area of the event? Please answer yes or no and
additional information if available.

Number Size

Booths

Tents

Awnings

Canopies

Tables

Portable
Restrooms

Other

Describe:




Hold Harmless Agreement

This agreement, dated this day of , 20 , between (“Applicant”)
and the Village of Oxford, located at 22 W. Burdick, Oxford, Michigan 48371 (“Village”) and states
the following:

Recitals

Whereas the Applicant wishes to hold a special event in the Village; and,
Whereas, the Applicant has completed a special event application; and,
Whereas the special event application has been submitted to the Village of Oxford Council.

Now, Therefore, the Village and the Applicant agree as follows with adequate consideration
acknowledged and accepted.

Indemnity

If the special event is approved and conducted, the Applicant, its officers, directors,
employees, agents, contractors, volunteers, representatives, and others working on behalf of the
Applicant agrees to defend, hold harmless, and indemnify the Village of oxford, its elected and
appointed officials, employees, and volunteers and others working on behalf of the Village of Oxford
against any and all claims, demands, suits, or less, including all costs and reasonable attorney fees
connected therewith, and for any damages which may be asserted, claimed, or recovered against or
from the Village of Oxford, its elected and appointed officials, employees, volunteers, or others
working on behalf of the Village of oxford, by reason of personal injury, including bodily injury and
death and/or property damage, including loss of use thereof, which arises out of or in any way
connected with or associated with the Applicant’s special event as set forth in the Applicant’s
application.

Applicant Name Applicant Signature Date:

Village of Oxford

Village Manager/Clerk Date:



éa.i.

VILLAGE OF OXFORD
PARKS USE REQUEST AND APPROVAL FORM

The Village of Oxford, Michigan grants permission to:
(hereinafter referred to as "facility user") to use Centennial Park located on Washington Street or Scripter
Park located on Glaspie Street in the Village of Oxford (circle one) for a

under the following conditions:

1 The event shall take place on , between the hours of
and and shall be consistent with the requested use as indicated in the attached

letter made a part hereto.

2 For Centennial Park primary guest parking shall be in the Municipal parking lot west of Hudson
Street.

3 No dogs are permitted except for handicap persons.

4 No alcoholic beverages shall be permitted.

5 All decorations, vending carts, etc. are to be installed immediately prior to the event and shall be

removed immediately afterward. No staking is permitted unless prior approval is permitted by
the Director of The Department of Public Works. The facility shall be clean and free of any debris
after use.

6 The facility user shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary permits and authorizations from
the County Health Department for food sales, etc.

7 The facility user shall provide evidence of personal liability coverage in an amount not less than
$100,000.00 prior to the event*. A certificate of insurance shall be provided to the Village of
Oxford and the following additional insured endorsement shall be included on the certificate: The
Village of Oxford, including all elected and appointed officials, all employees and volunteers, all
boards, commissions and/or authorities and their board members, employees and volunteers.
This coverage shall be primary to the additional insureds, and not contributing with any other
insurance or similar protection available to the additional insureds, whether said available
coverage be primary, contributing or excess. The certificate shall also contain the following
endorsement: A ten-day advance written notice of cancellation, non-renewal, reduction, and/or
material change shall be sent to: Village Manager, 22 West Burdick St., Oxford, MI. 48371.

8 The facility user is responsible for full compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act
pertaining to the use of the facility.

S:\PARKS\Park reservation form April 2018.docx



9 A damage and cleaning deposit check made out to the Village of Oxford in the amount of $100.00
shall be submitted upon execution of this agreement*. Said deposit shall be returned to the
facility user in the event the facilities are left in clean order, which includes the removal of all
litter, bottles, containers and the like. The facility user understands and agrees that the Village of
Oxford shall solely determine conditions of facilities and whether the security deposit will be kept
or refunded.

10 Facility is not reserved or approved until ALL required documentation is on file and approved by
the Village Manager.

NOTICE:

Village of Oxford parks are open the public. A reservation or approved special event application for a park
space does not provide exclusive use of the open public space. There is no expectation of privacy because
of a reservation or special event application approval.

Applicant name:

address:

Phone Number:

Email:

Applicant Signature: Date:

Application Completed
Insurance certificate on file*

Deposit on file*

*If you are unable to afford the required deposit or are unable to obtain the required liability insurance,
please request a waiver to be granted by Village Council by signing below.

Signature of applicant Date

Village Manager approval: Date:

S:\PARKS\Park reservation form April 2018.docx



T#

84nd9s suoop| |¢z/ST/L ce/se/L Ajanoas ST 11
[l pamoul Ajjuadad ssedo) *asnoy JURdeA a4nsus 03 Apadoud Bupoayd
JU9S 19139| U0IPBIID| [22/b/8 L7/L| |ze/sz/e eaJle 03 pajoeine £ UAAISW 04
pue a.njoid 300 "uonewJlojul 193399 Yyiim zeoe/ot/t Bulaq sjed |edsyjo wodal
92/ Moeq ob ||im jueulejdwod yym axods
Z/8 Aq @ouewdopad "9z// 22/92/L ze/se/L buipjing Head 8¢
3U3s 491397 Jood Buipiebalt Joumo 3oeIU0D Jo uonpuod :aJ juleidwod
IM “dae) jJood Buiddel4 "1a1sdwinp pue uaz131> Bulp|ing pabewep iy
suolsassod yum papmodd 1ng 24ndsas s 91is
|leW 9 SjUDPISaL palamMsuy "2NsSs| uojoe ze/se/z ssedb pue sgnJys:au sayjeT
2jeIpawWiW| Ue JON "SSNJSIP 03 2l 10BIU0D jure|dwiod juapisal buiwooaul plo4X0 002
3y 1ey) buiysanbal Jsumo 03 Juas be;
pobbe) pau ce/te/L sselb Aempeoug /g
souewsopiad gz// pabbey pau ce/ie/e sselb Aempeolg 7§
souewiopad gz/7 “asnoy pabbey pad ce/1e/z sselb 1D
96p3 saxe gp
dlemepis| [zz/12/2 e/1T/L MOY Ul ubjs a1y Jo4 Aog Aysoud
40 pJeoqui paAow 3q ) jeyl paxse
MBIASL 10J "IDIN 9be(|IA YUHM YB] 1o133) ze/1/8 ze/1e/e SpeeMm pue sself M21ping '3 04
U0I13234402 T/8 uoide oN *8z// paydeoidde
9¢ 03 asnoY Yium Sanss| [euonippy
‘2ouewopiad gz/L rosnoy pabbey pau
21Bp SIY3} JUIS 19113] UIIS BDIYIA ce/1e/L Syoel U0 ABMIALIP 9bp3 soxe q8%
Ul 9DIYDA a4 jureldwod Jap|o
llew o o1 pailday| [2z/9z/L Te/1z/e paAladal |suns /2y
"2ouewdopad gz// *asnoy pabbey pau jutejdwod jjiews “ssedb
Joem sIyy uofde yadxs se//| [ze/9z/L Te/se/L ze/1e/L SpeaMm pue sselb PIpang 3 09
Aned aqisodsad yum axods *asuodsal
e 10J swWI} 9jqeuoseal 1em [IM ‘obessaw
2Ae3| 03 suoyd Ag 'dad pajoejuod
G2/ P9Ydad |IIm ze/1e/L sselb aidse| 1z
zz/12/L 2e/1z/L MOY WoJj subis z pajnd aldse|o je iseg
ze/te/L ze/te/e MOY wouy subls z paj|nd 3aiping
je oel3uOd
uajel uondYy / sjuawuo) paso[D po3lISInaY pauado uondrdsaa ssa4ppy
ajeq ajeq aieq / uoneonon

1d0ddd ALIAILDY INJWIDH04N3 3Ad0D




M3IADL J0J Jdbeuey abejjia 2e/t/8 wia) buoj Apadoad umopunu 3||IAeT T0S

UHM "19138] MaU 3304m satnioid 3003
sinoy g/ pabbey 2e/8e/t ssedb d21ping M 0F
sinoy z/ pabbel| [zz/1/8 2e/8Z/L sselb dePuod £9
2e/82/L 7¢/82/L MOY WoJj parowad subis g >ipdng 3 1e I
7¢/82/L sse.b N £
Joyuowl [|IpM ‘9jpuey pinom 3yl [zz/8z// ze/oc/L uyor eyod Buipiebad juieidwod Aepp UApJor 09T

1Byl pa1els oym Japjing Joj dad paloeiuod
ST Isnbny AQ paAowal 301YaA aAey 2e/9t/L asnoy 18T 2€

01 JUds 491397 "dn sawi] ‘anss| wua) Buoj 4O 9pIS UO ueA pauopueqge

sinoy ¢/ pobbe) 22/92/L sseub juesesald 29
sinoy g/ pabbe; zz/9cC/L sselb jueses|d 65
JWI| dWwil pley ON "SuJdaduod yijeay ze/oe/L ssedb jueses|d /G
sinoy z/ pabbe) 2e/9t/L sseub Aempeoug 7+
sinoy g/ pabbel ze/oe/L spoom pue sselb ‘Usem 'S veT
sinoy g/ pabbe} ce/ot/L spoom pue sselb aidse|9 'S 6
sinoy ¢/ pabbey 2z/9t/L Spo9Mm pue sseub aldse|9 ‘s g
sinoy g/ pabbey ce/oe/L sselb DIUBYIBIN 8E
sinoy z/ pabbe; ce/oz/t ssedb dIURYIDW HE
sinoy g/ pabbe) pa. T2/5¢/L sselb "USeM ‘N S6




(a1

ST INA/xo3ut Aliepaosiq
Isa.le jueriem Auoja4/uojsenu] awoH
35UBYO plg |NA Auoja4/inesse opsaioq

is3e)s ojjoads-awd Joy pa3eusisap s mojag

44 "TYLOL

N
=

SOAIaSAY
jJu3 Bupjieg
PIV 9dlAIeg

1d/S¥3D1340
14/SH321430
43IHD
NOILISOd

L G¢ (44 14 9 ol S.N3AI0JV

B |O|N| =

74 1182 0S.¢ 08- (444 ¢9¢ ONINYVM/NOILV.LID

9.9 q89% 1L9€G 8. 929 L 7A JOIANIS ¥04 STV
441 1202 (44114 OHD | 120z Ainp |  zzZoz Ainp

31Vd OL ¥V3IA 'HLNOW

JOTYD-PIOMIOS *(T TBOYDIIY
AInp-zzoz
140d3¥ S43IHD I9110d

LdAA ADI'TOd ADVTTIIA MIOIXO




[42 L€ €9 |l |/g |68l Sjejo.l uoi3edo
6l 6l 1921} 2]DIYSA JOJOW! [RIDIDWUOD
0 apoiyaa Aousbiows 0} piaik o} jrey
14 l l suoijejoia Bunjied
14 l Z SUOCI}RJOIA "OSIul
LZ e S I Ll Juswdinba
144 14 e (o] Z 8 uonessibai/aourinsul
9l € 14 | 8 suojejoiA ayejd
215 l € L l G SUOCI}IC|OIA DDUDD]| SIDALIP
0 }oq jeas
6 € € 4 suiny sodosdu
14 ubis dojs
ov or B pas
661 9l iy |eg |2 |8 poads
- = z|m| s z2 | 5 m m g va
9 m | 2| o el g!8s e 2
ARHHHUHE IR zeoz Aine
@ =i - | ® ES ) ) = = ) m =4
HS m m| X m




b b1

Village of Oxcford Conncil
Regular Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, July 20, 2022

WA —

OXFORD VILLAGE COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Village Council Members: Lori Bourgeau, Kelsey Cooke, Maureen Helmuth, Allison Kemp, Ashley Ross

22 West Burdick Street Wednesday, July 20, 2022 7:00 pm

Oxford, MI 48371

1.) CALL TO ORDER: President Kelsey Cooke called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.
2.) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3.) ROLL CALL ATTENDANCE: Members Present: 4. Lori Bourgeau, Kelsey Cooke, Allison

Kemp, Ashley Ross. Absent: 1, Maureen Helmuth. Staff Present: Village Manager Joseph
Madore, Recording Secretary Clerk/Treasurer, Tere Onica, Attorney, Robert Davis, Police
Chief Mike Solwold.

MOTION: by Cooke/Kemp excusing council member Helmuth. All in favor. Motion adopted.

4.) APPROVAL OF AGENDA: July 20, 2022.
MOTION: by Ross/Bourgeau to approve the July 20, 2022, agenda as presented. All in favor.
Motion adopted.

5.) PRESENTATION: Oakland County Main Street Accreditation award. DDA organization is
reviewed annually and evaluated on 10-standards. Oxford was acknowledged for its’ resilience
and working together with Lake Orion DDA.

Genisys Credit Union Check Presentation: Norah’s Bridal was selected from applications
submitted from all over the county, and awarded $2,500.00 as a start-up, innovative business.

CALL TO PUBLIC:

Major Murray- Owns property in the village. Opposes Rental Inspection Ordinance. Fees will be

passed through to renters. Not fair and equal treatment.

6.) CONSENT AGENDA:
MOTION: by Bourgeau/Ross to receive and file agenda items 8(a)(i)(ii) as presented. All in
favor. Motion adopted.
MOTION: by Ross/Bourgeau to approve Consent Agenda items 7(b)(i)(ii)(iii) as presented
including bills for $440,426.22.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 4. Bourgeau, Ross, Kemp, Cooke. Nays: 0. Absent: 1, Helmuth.
Motion adopted.

7.) UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
a. Residential Inspection Ordinance Discussion and Draft Ordinance-Discussion

on over-reach of government, increased rent passed on to cover cost; landlord
COVID rent loss uncollectable from tenants not required to pay; lack of relief for
landlords. Cost of HVAC inspections, ability to administer and enforce. Normal
Residential Code or Historical Code could be used to avoid new code causing
burden on historic residences. Rental Registration Ordinance adopted addressing
public safety/fire department concerns. Lack of feedback from renters. What are the

Page 1 of 3




44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54

55
56

57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76

77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84

Village of Oxcford Conncil
Regular Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, July 20, 2022

8.)

13.)
14.)

15.)

problems that require ongoing inspections? Renters right to safety expectation, safe
egress.

(i) Renter/Landlord Input and Survey Efforts-No input from renters.
Several landlords attended meetings to oppose cost -affordability, fairness,
frequency, subjectivity. Renter rights and procedures- can link on website
to Oakland County and State of Michigan for information.

No action taken. '

b. Lawful Use of Public Funds Opinion Memo, Follow Up-Attorney Davis
cautioned against using public funds for non-public purposes providing ample case
law addressing issues. There must be a public benefit. No action taken.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Special Events Application/Park Reservations Requirements -Discussion-
Oxford School of Music submitted Special Event Application. The Village
Manager recommended amending the application process to include $100.00
clean-up deposit on all events, whether public or private. No action taken.

b. Michigan Ovarian Cancer Awareness Month-Teal Ribbon Campaign-it was
the general consensus to prohibit non-community-oriented promotions. Council
directed Village Manager to contact the organization and deny permission. Private
property is free to participate in any campaign.

¢. Hudson/Dennison Update and Pay Application-ROWE
MOTION: by Cooke/Ross to approve the 2022 Street Paving & Water Main
Project Contractor’s Application for Payment No. 2 in the amount of $175,738.15
authorizing future payments under the scope of work as previously approved.
Village Manager will provide future payment schedules in agenda packet with
disbursements as project continues, to keep council informed of necessary
changes.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 4. Kemp, Ross, Bourgeau, Cooke. Nays: 0. Absent: 1,
Helmuth. Motion adopted.

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA: None.
PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

NOTA- No July meeting.

Planning Commission- Nothing to report.
Cable Commission-Nothing to report.

Page 2 of 3



85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102

Village of Oxford Conncil
Regular Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, July 20, 2022

DDA Director update by council member Ross.
Polly Ann Trail- Update by council member Kemp.

16.) MANAGER, STAFF & ATTORNEY REPORTS

17.)  COUNCIL COMMENTS-Council President Cooke was contacted by the Oxford School
Board regarding student memorial project in Scripter Park. School board also working on a
memorial. Village and school board will communicate progress on memorial projects.

18.) ADJOURNMENT
With no further business to discuss, meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m.
MOTION: by Cooke/Ross. All in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,
Teresa L. Onica, Recording Secretary Kelsey Cooke, President

Page 3 of 3



bbii

08/02/2022 08:54 AM CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF OXFORD Page: 1/2

User: TONICA CHECK DATE FROM 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

DB: Oxford

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank CKGO1l GENERAL CHECKING

07/14/2022 CKGO1 735 (E) DTE DTE ENERGY 4,074.31
07/14/2022 CKGO1 736 (E) DTE EN-ST DTE ENERGY - STREET LIGHTING 61.62
07/14/2022 CKGO1 737 (E) BIRCH LINGO COMMUNICATION 278.78
07/28/2022 CKGO1 738 (E) VISA CARDMEMBER SERVICE 1,950.13
07/28/2022 CKGO1 739 (E) CON ENERGY CONSUMERS ENERGY 210.83
07/28/2022 CKGO1 740 (E) DTE EN-ST DTE ENERGY - STREET LIGHTING 3,033.41
07/28/2022 CKGO1 741 (E) AT&T U-VER AT&T U-VERSE 61.66
07/28/2022 CKGO1 742 (E) AVAYA CIT 268.15
07/28/2022 CKGO1 T43(E) BIRCH LINGO COMMUNICATION 181.25
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62501 ACE ACE HARDWARE STONES 71.28
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62502 MUNICI COD CIVICPLUS 250.00
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62503 CONTRACTOR CONTRACTORS CONNECTION INC 76.75
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62504 DAVIS DAVIS LISTMAN PLLC 2,875.36
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62505 DORNBOS SI DORNBOS SIGN & SAFETY INC. 419.35
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62506 ENLOW ENLOW ENVIRO, LLC 315.89
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62507 EQUIVEST L EQUIVEST LOCKBOX 150.00
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62508 FIRESTONE FIRESTONE COMPLETE AUTO CARE 2,344.31
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62509 GUNNERS GUNNERS METERS & PARTS, INC 162.00
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62510 HOME DEPOT HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 174.46
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62511 KIM KIMBALL MIDWEST 338.64
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62512 MC KENNA A MC KENNA ASSOCIATES INC 4,166.00
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62513 NYE NYE UNIFORM 104.78
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62514 ANIMAL CTR OAKLAND COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL 1,296.50
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62515 PEP PEP BOYS #6562 99.14
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62516 PREMIER PREMIER BUSINESS PRODUCTS 461.14
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62517 UNIFIRST C UNIFIRST CORPORATION 35.00
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62518 VANTAGEPOT VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENT - 160.00
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62519 VERZI VERIZON 174.14
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62520 SHERMAN PU VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP 63.20
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62521 VILLAGE VILLAGE OF OXFORD 424 .99
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62522 WASTE WASTE MANAGEMENT 669.43
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62523 FLEET SERV WEX BANK 2,898.13
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62524 FLEET SERV WEX BANK 1,891.32
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62525 ACE ACE HARDWARE STONES 62.48
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62526 ADT SECURI ADT SECURITY SERVICE 139.53
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62527 AFSCME AFSCME COQUNCIL 25 166.00
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62528 ERC ENERGY REDUCTION COALITION 576.85
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62529 GFL GFL ENVIRONMENT 16,665.64
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62530 HIGHLAND T HIGHLAND TREATMENT INC. 4,249.00
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62531 LET LET THE SUNSHINE IN CLEANING LLC 582.00
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62532 MULTITECH MULTI-TECH SOLUTIONS LLC 3,550.00
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62533 NHC NEW HORIZON COMMUNICATIONS 383.00
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62534 NICKELANDS NICKEL & SAPH, INC. 77,805.00
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62535 NICKELANDS NICKEL & SAPH, INC. 830.00
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62536 OXFORD TWP OXFORD TOWNSHIP 274.94
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62537 POLICE OFF POLICE OFFICERS LABOR COUNCIL 251.25
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62538 REPUBLIC REPUBLIC SERVICES #253 2,996.49
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62539 SUPPLY SUPPLY DEN 201.38
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62540 TOOL SPORT TOOL SPORT & SIGN CO INC 107.50
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62541 KELLI GREE TURF ONE INC. 73.85
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62542 POSTMASTER U.S. POSTMASTER 440.86
07/07/2022 CKGO1 62543 WELLS WELLS FARGO VENDOR FIN SERVICE 122.00
07/20/2022 CKGO1 62544 WALDORF WALDORF & SONS, INC 216,034.30
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62545 CALS CAL'S AUTO WASH 96.00
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62546 GLWA GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY 1,253.16
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62547 HOME DEPOT HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 65.90
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62548 KENNEDY SU KENNEDY SURVEYING INC 12.50
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62549 MC KENNA A MC KENNA ASSOCIATES INC 6,698.60
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62550 OAKTREASUR OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS 36,626.44
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62551 occ OCC-CREST TRAINING CENTER 397.04
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62552 OFFICE DEP OFFICE DEPOT 116.20
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62553 PEP PEP BOYS #6562 332.84
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62554 ROAD COMMI ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND CT 64.35
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62555 ROWE ROWE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CO 32,773.75
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62556 ADT SECURI ADT SECURITY SERVICE 256.77
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62557 BCBS BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 17,463.00
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62558 BCBS VOID 0.00 Vv
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62559 CLINTON RI CLINTON RIVER WATERSHED COUNCI 690.00
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62560 ASCEND DEARBORN NATIONAL 869.90
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62561 ASCEND VOID 0.00 Vv
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62562 FIRESTONE FIRESTONE COMPLETE AUTO CARE 68.97
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62563 ACKERMAN JORDAN ACKERMAN 700.00
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62564 KENNEDY SU KENNEDY SURVEYING INC 37.50
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62565 THOMAS/LES LES THOMAS 7,500.00
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62566 LUCID LUCID BUSINESS STRATEGIES 1,708.50
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62567 NES NES PLUMBING 1,870.16
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62568 OCTTC OAKLAND COUNTY TACTICAL TRAINING CO 250.00
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62569 OFFICE DEP OFFICE DEPOT 58.78



08/02/2022 08:54 AM CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF OXFORD Page: 2/2

User: TONICA CHECK DATE FROM 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

DB: Oxford

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62570 KEYNOTE PHOEBE HOLMES 400.00
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62571 PITNEY BOW PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERV 372.21
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62572 PREMIER PREMIER BUSINESS PRODUCTS 90.00
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62573 QUILL CORP QUILL CORPORATION 138.46
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62574 SIX FEET RUDY VICAN 450.00
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62575 CHARTER SPECTRUM 149.98
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62576 STEVES OX STEVE'S OXFORD AUTOMOTIVE 8.99
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62577 VILLAGE VILLAGE OF OXFORD 6,263.34
07/21/2022 CKGO1 62578 VILLAGE TR VILLAGE TROPHY SHOP INC 95.00

CKGO1 TOTALS:

Total of 87 Checks: 473,132.36
Less 2 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 85 Disbursements: 473,132.36




'r'
Lb.in
08/02/2022 09:54 AM Page: 1/22

User: TONICA

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

DB: Oxford
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
2022-23 07/31/2022 MONTH 07/31/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)

Fund 101 - General
Revenues

Fund

Function: Unclassified

Dept 000

101-000-402.000 Real Property Tax 1,328,890.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-409.000 Rehabilitation Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-410.000 Personal Property Tax 61,160.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-412.000 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 500.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-420.000 Unpaid Personal Property Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-437.000 IFT Real 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-437.010 IFT Personal 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000~439.000 MRTMA-LOCAL EXCISE 120,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-445.000 Personal Property Penalty 2,400.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-476.000 BUILDING LICENSES 5,000.00 310.00 310.00
101-000-476.010 ELECTRICAL CON JRM LICENSE 1,000.00 50.00 50.00
101-000-476.020 HEATING AND REFRIG CONTR LIC 600.00 115.00 115.00
101-000-476.030 ZONING/SOLICITORS LICENSE 1,500.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-476.040 PLUMBING MASTER/JOURN LICENSE 1,500.00 30.00 30.00
101-000-477.000 Cable Franchise Fees 54,344.00 1,093.54 1,093.54
101-000-478.000 MRTMA- LOCAL LICENSE 35,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-490.000 BUILDING PERMITS 20,000.00 510.00 510.00
101-000-491.000 ELECTRICAL PERMITS 4,500.00 200.00 200.00
101-000-492.000 HEATING PERMITS 4,500.00 290.00 290.00
101-000-493.000 PLUMBING PERMITS 2,500.00 75.00 75.00
101-000~494.000 RIGHT OF WAY PERMIT 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-506.000 GRANTS-POLICE DEPT 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-522.000 CDBG Community Development Fu 22,300.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-528.000 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-540.000 Metro Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-543.000 302 FUNDS 750.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-572.000 LIQUOR LICENSE 3,500.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-573.000 STATE PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX 50,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-574.000 CONSTITUTIONAL SALES TAX 301,676.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-582.000 DOG LICENSES 150.00 463.00 463.00
101-000-583.000 CONTIBUTION FRCOM LOCAL UNITS 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
101-000-590.000 Grant Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-602.000 Board of Appeals Fees 100.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-618.000 OUIL 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-619.000 PLANNING COMMISSION FEE 200.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-619.010 DPW SITE PLAN REVIEW FEE 100.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-~619.020 Lot Split Fees 150.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-6192.030 Re-Zoning Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-620.000 PLAN REVIEW FEE 8,000.00 1,991.50 1,991.50
101-000-628.000 PBT COPIES & FEES 200.00 90.00 90.00
101-000-640.000 Rubbish Fees: Residential 206,611.00 17,975.09 17,975.09
101-000-640.010 Rubbish Fees: Commercial 34,818.00 2,790.70 2,790.70
101-000-640.050 Delig. Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-651.000 Scripter Park Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-654.000 Civic Center Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-656.000 VIOLATIONS 55,000.00 7,201.89 7,201.89
101-000-~657.000 ORDINANCE FINES 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000~657.040 SNOW ORDINANCE FINES 150.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-658.000 PARKING IMPQOUND TICKET FINES 2,500.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-665.000 Interest Earnings 3,000.00 163.23 163.23
101-000-667.000 Rent 3,600.00 300.00 300.00
101-000-667.010 COMMUNITY ROOM RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-673.000 Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-674.000 bonations 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-674.050 Tree Program Money 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-676.000 Reimbursements 9,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-676.030 Youth Assistance 7,000.00 0.00 0.00
101~000-676.040 Administration Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-677.000 Miscellaneous 1,500.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-679.000 DDA 75,000.00 6,263.34 6,263.34
101-000-687.000 INSURANCE CLAIM PAYMENTS 4,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-687.040 911 PSAP Training Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000~689.000 BANK ADJUSTMENTS 1,000.00 25.00 25.00
101-000-692.000 Other Financing Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-699.000 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-699.569 TRANSFER IN - OBA 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-699.999 Previous Year(Deficit) Surplu 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 2,434,699.00 40,937.29 40,937.29
Dept 301 - Police

101-301-677.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00




08/02/2022 09:54 AM
User: TONICA
DB: Oxford

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

2022-23
AMENDED BUDGET

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

NORMAL

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2022

(ABNORMAL)

Page:

2/22

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2022
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Fund 101 - General Fund
Revenues
Total Dept 301 ~ Police

Dept 685 - Public Relations
101-685-522.000

Total Dept 685 ~ Public Relations

Total - Function Unclassified

TOTAL REVENUES

CDBG Community Development Fun

Expenditures

Function: Unclassified

Dept 000

101~-000-995.206 Oxford Fire Department
101-000-995.207 Transfer Out - Police
101-000-995.369 Transfer Out - OBA

Total Dept 000

Dept 101 - Council

101-101-704.000 Council Salaries
101-101-723.000 Workers Compensation
101-101-740.000 Operating Supplies
101-101-830.000 Membership & Dues
101-101-856.040 Cellular Phone Fees
101-101-866.000 Mileage
101-101-955.000 Workshops
101-101-955.020 Lodging

Total Dept 101 -~ Council

Dept 172 - Manager

101-172-703.000 Manager Fees
101-172~704.000 Wages
101-172-705.000 Clerical
101-172-710.010 Leave Time Buyout
101-172-715.000 FICA

101-172-716.000 Medical Insurance
101-172-718.000 Retirement
101-172-723.000 Workers Compensation
101-172-740.000 Operating Supplies
101-172-807.000 MANAGER AUDIT
101-172-810.000 Contracted Services
101-172-822.000 Subscriptions
101-172~830.000 Membership & Dues
101-172~866.000 Mileage
101-172-~955.000 Workshops
101-172-955.010 Meals
101-172-960.000 Education/Safety Management

Total Dept 172 - Manager

Dept 215 - Clerk

101-215-704.000 Wages - Retirement
101-215-705.000 Clerical
101-215-709.000 Overtime
101-215-710.010 Leave Time Buyout
101-215~715.000 FICA
101-215-716.000 Medical Insurance
101-215-718.000 Retirement
101-215-723.000 Workers Compensation
101-215-725.000 Unemployment
101-215-727.000 Office Supplies
101-215-727.030 Computers
101-215-730.000 Postage
101-215-740.000 Operating Supplies
101-215-740.010 Copying
101-215-805.000 Payroll Processing
101-215-807.000 Audit
101-215-810.000 Contracted Services

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
2,434,699.00 40,937.29 40,937.29
2,434,699.00 40,937.29 40,937.29
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
2,600.00 0.00 0.00
202.00 0.00 0.00
200.00 0.00 0.00
3,111.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
500.00 0.00 0.00
1,700.00 0.00 0.00
400.00 0.00 0.00
8,713.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
50,953.00 4,686.16 4,686.16
739.00 35.20 35.20
0.00 (1,961.28) (1,961.28)
3,954.00 168.65 168.65
3,326.00 36.40 36.40
5,095.00 0.00 0.00
404.00 0.00 0.00
600.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
695.00 51.00 51.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
91.00 0.00 0.00
500.00 0.00 0.00
500.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
66,857.00 3,016.13 3,016.13
27,179.00 2,214.93 2,214.93
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 (812.91) (812.91)
2,079.00 98.08 98.08
11,180.00 815.19 815.19
2,718.00 0.00 0.00
404.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,000.00 34.99 34.99
1,000.00 0.00 0.00
1,500.00 0.00 0.00
1,000.00 480.00 480.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
7,150.00 643.17 643.17
0.00 0.00 0.00
8,895.00 51.00 51.00



08/02/2022 09:54 AM
TONICA
DB: Oxford

User:

GL NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

2022-23
AMENDED BUDGET

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2022

Page:

3/22

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 07/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)} INCREASE (DECREASE)

Fund 101 - General Fund

Expenditures
101-215-830.
101-215-866.
101-215-905.
101-215-933.
101-215-933.
101-215-955.
101-215-955.
101-215-956.
101-215-978.

000
000
000
000
010
000
010
000
000

Membership & Dues
Mileage

Printing & Publications
Equipment Maintenance

Equipment Maintenance Contrac

Workshops
Meals
Miscellaneous
Capital

Total Dept 215 - Clerk

Dept 253 - Treasurer
101-253-704.
101-253-705.
101-253-709.
101-253~710.
101-253-715.
101-253-716.
101-253~718.
101-253-723.
101-253-725.
101-253-807.
101-253-810.
101-253-830.
101-253-866.
101-253-904.
101-253-905.
101-253-933.
101-253-955.
101-253-955.
101-253-956.
101-253-961.

000
000
000
010
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

Wages — Retirement
CLERICAL

Overtime

Leave Time Buyout
FICA

Medical Insurance
Retirement

Workers Compensation
Unemployment

Audit

Contracted Services
Membership & Dues
Mileage

Printing: Taxes
Printing & Publications
Equipment Maintenance
Workshops

Meals

Miscellaneous

Taxes: Errors in Roll

Total Dept 253 - Treasurer

Dept 262 - Debt Service

101-262-704.
101-262-740.
101-262-809.

000
000
000

Election Board Wages
Operating Supplies
Oaklan Cty Board of Canvas

Total Dept 262 - Debt Service

Dept 265 - Building & Utilities

101-265-727.
101-265-775.
101-265-807.
101-265-810.
101-265-813.
101-265-856.
101-265-856.
101-265-857.
101-265-921.
101-265-921.
101-265-923.
101-265-923.
101-265-924.
101-265-924.
101-265-927.
101-265-927.
101-265-929.
101-265-929.
101-265-962.
101-265-970.
101-265-978.

000
000
000
000
000
000
040
000
000
020
000
020
000
020
000
020
000
020
000
000
000

OFFICE SUPPLIES

BUILDING SUPPLIES & MAINTE
Audit

Contracted Services
Custodial Services
Internet

Cellular Phone Fees
Telephone - Maint Contract
Electric - Museum

Electric - DPW

HEAT
Heat:
Sewer
Sewer: DPW

Water

Water: DPW

Rubbish

Rubbish: DPW
Insurance

Capital Improvements
Capital

DPW

Total Dept 265 - Building & Utilities

Dept 266 - Attorney
101-266-825.
101-266-826.
101-266-826.
101-266-826.

000
000
101
102

Attorney Retainer

Legal: Taxation

Legal: Nilsson Litigation
Legal: JDK - Village Ridge

91.00 0.00 0.00
125.00 0.00 0.00
1,275.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00
50.00 0.00 0.00
500.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
68,146.00 3,524.45 3,524.45
10,454.00 605.04 605.04
4,437.00 175.96 175.96
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
1,139.00 59.75 59.75
4,956.00 334.89 334.89
1,045.00 0.00 0.00
404.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
4,111.00 42.00 42.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
1,375.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,500.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
500.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
29,921.00 1,217.64 1,217.64
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

ser 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,000.00 0.00 0.00
NANCE 5,000.00 277.84 277.84
1,400.00 0.00 0.00
2,842.00 371.52 371.52
3,552.00 291.00 291.00
4,788.00 407.64 407.64
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
8,702.00 230.74 230.74
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,945.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
606.00 0.00 0.00
374.00 0.00 0.00
486.00 0.00 0.00
217.00 0.00 0.00
677.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,287.00 2,334.15 2,334.15
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
35,876.00 3,912.89 3,912.89
0.00 0.00 0.00
29,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00



08/02/2022 09:54 AM
Usexr: TONICA

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 4/22

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

DB: Oxford
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
2022-23 07/31/2022 MONTH 07/31/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)

Fund 101 - General Fund

Expenditures

101-266-826.106 Legal: Groves 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-266-826.108 Legal: Miller 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-266-826.109 Legal: Tulamore Lakes 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-266-826.110 Legal: Burdick Woods Court 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-266~826.111 Legal: Fire Department 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-266-826.112 Legal: Toporowski 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-266~826.113 Legal: Malkasian 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 266 - Attorney 29,000.00 0.00 0.00

- Dept 267 - Beautification Commission

101-267-727.000 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-267-730.000 Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-267-740.000 Operating Supplies 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-267~830.000 Membership & Dues 20.00 0.00 0.00
101-267-880.000 Hot Blues & BBQ 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-267-880.060 Donations - Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-267-905.000 Printing & Publications 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 267 - Beautification Commission 1,020.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 301 - Police

101-301~704.000 Wages 428,522.00 16,951.82 16,951.82
101-301-704.010 ADMIN WAGES 10,143.00 543.56 543.56
101-301-705.000 POLICE CLERICAL 43,198.00 2,060.48 2,060.48
101-301-706.000 Part-time 30,000.00 2,296.90 2,296.90
101-301-709.000 Overtime 11,000.00 598.22 598.22
101-301-710.010 Leave Time Buyout 4,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-711.000 Holiday 3,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-715.000 FICA 40,535.00 1,640.24 1,640.24
101-301-716.000 Medical Insurance 142,308.00 7,516.26 7,516.2¢6
101-301-718.000 Retirement 63,414.00 0.00 0.00
101-301~719.000 OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-721.000 UNIFORMS 5,500.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-723.000 Workers Compensation 3,027.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-725.000 Unemployment 2,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-727.000 Office Supplies 1,500.00 58.78 58.78
101-301-727.030 Computers 1,500.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-730.000 Postage 150.00 0.00 0.00
101-301~740.000 Operating Supplies 5,900.00 76.99 76.99
101-301~740.070 PBT Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-751.000 Diesel Fuel and Gas 18,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-775.000 Building Maintenance/Supplies 3,500.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-781.000 Materials Car Maintenance 9,000.00 77.96 77.96
101-301-781.040 Car Washes 800.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-803.000 Physicals 500.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-807.000 Audit 1,400.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 57,791.00 3,387.33 3,387.33
101-301-812.000 Data Processing 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-813.000 Custodial Services 3,552.00 291.00 291.00
101-301-826.000 Legal: Prosecutions 22,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-830.000 Membership & Dues 1,250.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-855.000 Radio Maintenance 500.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-856.000 Telephone 5,092.00 303.92 303.92
101-301-856.040 Cellular Phone Fees 1,300.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-858.000 Computer Maintenance 1,500.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-866.000 Mileage 200.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-874.000 OPEB~HEALTH 6,800.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-880.000 Community Promotion 500.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-921.000 Electric 7,762.00 201.90 201.90
101-301-923.000 Heat 2,945.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-924.000 Sewer 606.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-927.000 Water 486.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-929.000 Rubbish 674.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-955.020 Lodging 750.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-957.000 Contingency: Year End 2,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-960.000 Education/Safety Management 5,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-960.020 302 Training 1,281.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-962.000 INSURANCE 17,447.00 15,561.00 15,561.00
101-301~970.000 Capital Improvements 5,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-977.000 Vehicle 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 301 - Police 973,339.00 51,566.36 51,566.36



08/02/2022 09:54 AM

User: TONICA

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

Page:

5/22

DB: Oxford
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 07/31/2022 MONTH 07/31/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTICN AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)
Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
Dept 371 - Building Department
101-371-703.050 Building Inspector Fee 29,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-703.060 Electrical Inspector Fees 4,410.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-703.070 Plumbing Inspector Fees 1,805.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-703.080 Heating Inspector Fees 3,900.00 0.00 0.00
101-371~704.000 Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-704.010 ADMIN WAGES 6,999.00 375.70 375.70
101-371~705.000 Clerical 34,833.00 1,588.98 1,588.98
101-371-715.000 FICA 3,200.00 145.70 145.70
101-371-716.000 Medical Insurance 10,911.00 641.00 641.00
101-371-718.000 Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-723.000 Workers Compensation 404.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-727.000 Office Supplies 700.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-740.000 Operating Supplies 700.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-807.000 Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-810.000 Contracted Services 2,480.00 88.50 88.50
101-371-817.060 Master Plan Review 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-371~-829.000 Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-830.000 Membership & Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-905.000 Printing & Publications 200.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-960.000 Education/Safety Management 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 371 - Building Department 99,542.00 2,839.88 2,839.88
Dept 372 - Code Enforcement
101-372-704.000 Wages 14,079.00 0.00 0.00
101-372-704.010 ADMIN WAGES 4,908.00 255.76 255.76
101-372-705.000 Clerical 1,104.00 51.92 51.92
101~372-715.000 FICA 1,162.00 23.54 23.54
101-372-716.000 Medical Insurance 1,025.00 60.40 60.40
101-372-718.000 Retirement 491.00 0.00 0.00
101-372~723.000 Workers Compensation 404.00 0.00 0.00
101-372-740.000 Operating Supplies 700.00 0.00 0.00
101-372-810.000 Contracted Services 1,500.00 0.00 0.00
101-372-866.000 Mileage 500.00 0.00 0.00
101-372-905.000 Printing & Publications 250.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 372 - Code Enforcement 26,123.00 391.62 391.62
Dept 441 - DPW
101-441-704.000 Wages 67,080.00 11,964.25 11,964.25
101-441-704.010 ADMIN WAGES 9,452.00 503.58 503.58
101-441-705.000 Clerical 4,783.00 224.37 224.37
101-441-709.000 Overtime 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-710.010 Leave Time Buyout 1,800.00 (9,173.37) (9,173.37)
101-441-710.011 EMPLOYEE LITIGATION PAYOUT 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-710.020 DPW COMP TIME 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-715.000 FICA 6,435.00 260.78 260.78
101-441-716.000 Medical Insurance 29,356.00 1,409.63 1,409.63
101-441-718.000 Retirement 23,372.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-719.000 OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-721.000 Uniform Allowance 1,100.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-723.000 Workers Compensation 3,027.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-725.000 Unemployment 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-740.000 Operating Supplies 2,400.00 49,35 49.35
101-441-787.000 CDBG ~ Materials 400.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-803.000 Physicals 200.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-807.000 Audit 1,400.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-810.000 Contracted Services 6,971.00 2,047.32 2,047.32
101-441-855.000 Radio Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-856.000 Telephone 1,451.00 130.12 130.12
101-441-856.040 Cellular Phone Fees 860.00 160.00 160.00
101-441-866.000 Mileage 100.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-874.000 OPEB-HEALTH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-905.000 Printing & Publications 150.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-921.000 ELECTRIC - EDISON 1,751.00 144.21 144.21
101-441-923.000 Heat 5,595.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-942.000 Building Rental - Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-943.000 Equipment Rental 3,000.00 241.36 241.36
101-441-955.010 Meals per Union Contract 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-956.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-960.000 Education/Safety Management 185.00 0.00 0.00
101-441~962.000 Insurance 15,247.00 15,561.00 15,561.00




08/02/2022 09:54 AM
User: TONICA
DB: Oxford

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

2022-23
AMENDED BUDGET

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

NORMAL

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2022

Page:

6/22

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 07/31/2022
(ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
Total Dept 441 - DPW

Dept 443 - Downtown Maintenance

101-443-704.000 Wages

101-443-709.000 Overtime

101-443-715.000 FICA

101-443-716.000 Medical Insurance
101-443-740.000 Operating Supplies
101-443-787.000 Materials

101-443-810.000 Contracted Services
101-443-943.000 Equipment Rental
101-443-960.000 Education/Safety Management

Total Dept 443 - Downtown Maintenance

Dept 447 - Engineering Fees
101-447-821.000 Engineering

Total Dept 447 - Engineering Fees

Dept 448 - Street Lighting
101-448-767.030 Lighting Pole Replacement

101-448-787.000 Materials
101-448-810.000 Contracted Services
101-448-921.000 Electric

Total Dept 448 - Street Lighting

Dept 453 - Downtown Maintenance
101-453-704.000 Wages
101-453-~709.000 Overtime
101-453-710.020 DPW COMP TIME
101~453-715.000 FICA
101-453-716.000 Medical Insurance

101-453-718.000 Retirement
101-453-723.000 Workers Compensation
101-453-767.040 Streetscape
101-453-787.000 Materials

101-453-810.000
101-453-243.000

Contracted Services
Equipment Rental

Total Dept 453 - Downtown Maintenance

Dept 454 - Parking Lot Maint/Const.
101-454-704.000 Wages
101-454-709.000 Overtime
101-454-710.020 DPW COMP TIME
101-454-715.000 FICA
101-454-716.000 Medical Insurance

101-454-718.000 Retirement
101-454-723.000 Workers Compensation
101-454-787.000 Materials

101-454-810.000
101-454-943.000

Contracted Services
Equipment Rental

Total Dept 454 - Parking Lot Maint/Const.

Dept 455 - Construction
101-455-716.000 Medical Insurance

Total Dept 455 - Construction

Dept 528 - Rubbish Contracts

101-528-704.000 Wages
101-528-704.010 ADMIN WAGES
101-528-705.000 Clerical

101-528-715.000
101-528-716.000
101-528-718.000
101-528-808.000

RUBBISH FICA

Medical Insurance
Retirement

Rubbish Collection Contract

189,115.00 23,522.60 23,522.60
500.00 4.69 4.69
0.00 0.00 0.00
38.00 0.36 0.36
0.00 0.00 0.00
50.00 0.00 0.00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
100.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,688.00 5.05 5.05
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
2,000.00 0.00 0.00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00
5,000.00 0.00 0.00
33,612.00 0.00 0.00
41,612.00 0.00 0.00
37,790.00 3,419.62 3,419.62
4,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (105.53) (105.53)
3,197.00 243.52 243.52
15,125.00 831.85 831.85
12,679.00 0.00 0.00
605.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,500.00 0.00 0.00
7,500.00 0.00 0.00
12,000.00 2,191.08 2,191.08
94,396.00 6,580.54 6,580.54
14,712.00 1,280.91 1,280.91
3,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (422.11) (422.11)
1,355.00 63.64 63.64
4,820.00 329.92 329.92
4,452.00 0.00 0.00
605.00 0.00 0.00
2,500.00 0.00 0.00
5,000.00 37.50 37.50
12,000.00 638.60 638.60
48,444.00 1,928.46 1,928.46
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
3,151.00 167.86 167.86
2,211.00 68.64 68.64
410.00 18.09 18.09
1,034.00 58.55 58.55
315.00 0.00 0.00
205,271.00 16,665.64 16,665.64



08/02/2022 09:54 AM
User: TONICA
DB: Oxford

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

2022-23
AMENDED BUDGET

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

NORMAL

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2022

Page:

7/22

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 07/31/2022
(ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

101-528-808.

010

Commercial Rubbish Contract

Total Dept 528 - Rubbish Contracts

Dept 685 - Public Relations

101-685-704.
101-685-715.
101-685-856.
101-685-880.
101-685-880.
101-685-881.

000
000
040
000
020
000

PT WAGES, COMM./YOUTH ASSIST
PT COMM/YOQUTH FICA

Cellular Phone Fees
COMMUNITY PROMCTION

Cable Commission

PUBLIC SERVICES -CDBG

Total Dept 685 - Public Relations

Dept 694 - CDBG ACTIVITY

101-694-802.

000

CDBG EXPENDITURES

Total Dept 694 - CDBG ACTIVITY

Dept 701 - Planning
101-701-704.
101-701-704.
101-701-705.
101-701-715.
101-701-716.
101-701-718.
101-701-740.
101-701-810.
101-701-817.
101-701-817.
101-701-817.
101-701-821.
101-701-830.
101-701-866.
101-701-905.
101-701-955.
101-701-960.

000
010

000

Wages

ADMIN WAGES

Clerical

PC FICA

Medical Insurance
Retirement

Copying

Contracted Services
Planning Consultant Contract
Master Plan Review

Zoning Ordinance Revision
Engineering

Membership & Dues

Mileage

Printing & Publications
WORKSHOPS

Education/Safety Management

Total Dept 701 - Planning

Dept 702 - Board of Appeals

101-702-704.
101-702-704.
101-702-705.
101-702-715.
101-702-716.
101-702-718.
101-702-817.
101-702-905.
101-702-855.
101-702-360.

000
010
000

Wages

ADMIN WAGES

Clerical

ZBA FICA

Medical Insurance
Retirement

Zoning Ordinance Revision
Printing & Publications
WORKSHOPS

Education/Safety Management

Total Dept 702 - Board of Appeals

Dept 751 - Parks
101-751-704.
101-751-704.
101-751-705.
101-751-707.
101-751-709.
101-751-710.
101-751-715.
101-751-716.
101-751-718.
101-751-723.
101-751-725.
101-751-740.
101-751-787.
101-751-803.
101-751-810.
101-751-817.
101-751-905.

000

Wages

ADMIN WAGES

Clerical

Beach Wages
Overtime

DPW COMP TIME

FICA

Medical Insurance
Retirement

Workers Compensation
Unemployment
Operating Supplies
Materials

Physicals

Contracted Services
Master Plan Review
Printing & Publications

33,498.00 2,996.49 2,996.49
245,890.00 19,975.27 19,975.27
25,500.00 68.40 68.40
1,889.00 5.23 5.23
600.00 0.00 0.00
7,000.00 0.00 0.00
28,842.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
63,831.00 73.63 73.63
22,300.00 0.00 0.00
22,300.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
3,151.00 167.86 167.86
1,100.00 51.04 51.04
325.00 16.75 16.75
979.00 58.14 58.14
315.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,000.00 0.00 0.00
18,700.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
100.00 0.00 0.00
4,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
2,396.00 0.00 0.00
1,500.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
36,566.00 293.79 293.79
50.00 0.00 0.00
1,575.00 83.92 83.92
0.00 0.00 0.00
124.00 6.42 6.42
342.00 20.38 20.38
158.00 0.00 0.00
500.00 0.00 0.00
1,526.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
4,275.00 110.72 110.72
14,646.00 921.73 921.73
1,575.00 83.92 83.92
1,104.00 34.50 34.50
8,000.00 1,396.15 1,396.15
400.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (17.59) (17.59)
1,968.00 182.30 182.30
6,098.00 360.23 360.23
5,260.00 0.00 0.00
605.00 0.00 0.00
100.00 0.00 0.00
3,000.00 0.00 0.00
7,500.00 0.00 0.00
300.00 0.00 0.00
2,000.00 37.85 37.85
0.00 0.00 0.00
200.00 0.00 0.00



08/02/2022 09:54 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 8/22
User: TONICA

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 07/31/2022 MONTH 07/31/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)
Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
101-751-921.000 Electric 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-751-924.000 Sewer 360.00 0.00 0.00
101-751-~927.000 WATER~PARKS 240.00 0.00 0.00
101-751-943.000 Equipment Rental 5,000.00 756.87 756.87
101-751~962.000 Insurance 4,574.00 4,668.30 4,668.30
101-751-970.000 Capital Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 751 - Parks 62,930.00 8,424.26 8,424.26
Dept 805 - Interlocal Gov't. Contracts
101-805-704.000 WAGES - CIVIC CENTER 6,500.00 264.01 264.01
101-805-709.000 OVERTIME CIVIC CENTER 800.00 0.00 0.00
101-805-710.020 DPW COMP TIME 0.00 (35.18) (35.18)
101-805-715.000 FICA 558.00 17.04 17.04
101-805~716.000 Medical Insurance 3,001.00 175.98 175.98
101-805-718.000 Retirement 2,643.00 0.00 0.00
101-805-723.000 Workers Compensation 605.00 0.00 0.00
101-805-740.000 Operating Supplies 750.00 0.00 0.00
101-805-787.000 Material - Civic Center 2,500.00 29.99 29.99
101-805-810.000 Contracted Services 4,200.00 0.00 0.00
101-805-943.000 Equipment Rental 4,500.00 137.60 137.60
Total Dept 805 - Interlocal Gov't. Contracts 26,057.00 589.44 589.44
Dept 865 - Insurance
101-865-956.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-865-962.000 Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 865 - Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 903 - Land & Building
101-903-~971.000 Land Acquisition 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 903 - Land & Building 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 906 - Debt Service
101-906-991.000 Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-906-993.000 Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 906 - Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 941 - Contingency
101-941-957.000 Contingency: Year End 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 941 - Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 999 - Miscellaneous
101-999-959.248 Transfer Out-DDA 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-969.998 Oxford Township 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-969.999 OPFEC 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-970.000 Capital Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-995.203 Transfer out - Local Streets 97,000.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-995.204 Municipal Streets 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-995.206 Oxford Fire Department 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-995.207 Transfer Out - Police 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-995.401 Transfser out to Vill. Const. 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-995.569 Oxford Building Authority 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-995.591 Transfer out - Water 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 999 - Miscellaneous 97,000.00 0.00 0.00
Total - Function Unclassified 2,272,641.00 127,972.73 127,972.73
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,272,641.00 127,972.73 127,972.73

Fund 101 -~ General Fund:



08/02/2022 09:54 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 9/22
User: TONICA

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
2022-23 07/31/2022 MONTH 07/31/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)
Fund 101 - General Fund
TOTAL REVENUES 2,434,699.00 40,937.29 40,937.29
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,272,641.00 127,972.73 127,972.73

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 162,058.00 (87,035.44) (87,035.44)



08/02/2022 09:54 M
User: TONICA
DB: Oxford

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

YTD BALANCE

Page:

10/22

ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 07/31/2022 MONTH 07/31/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)
Fund 202 - Major Street Fund
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000
202~000-522.000 CDBG Community Development Fu 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000-546.000 Gas and Weight Tax 280,000.00 23,715.37 23,715.37
202-000-546.010 Road Building 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000-556.000 OTHER STATE GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000-581.000 LOCAL GRANT-LRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000-665.000 Interest Earnings 500.00 72.11 72.11
202-000-676.000 Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000~677.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000-699.000 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000-699.101 Transfer In - General Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000-699.999 Previous Year(Deficit) Surplu 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 280,500.00 23,787.48 23,787.48
Total - Function Unclassified 280,500.00 23,787.48 23,787.48
TOTAL REVENUES 280,500.00 23,787.48 23,787.48
Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 455 - Construction
202-455-787.000 Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-455-810.000 Contracted Services 76,003.00 0.00 0.00
202-455-821.000 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-455-943.000 Equipment Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-455-969.401 Advance to Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-455-993.000 Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 455 - Construction 76,003.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 463 - Surface
202~463-704.000 Wages 19,207.00 1,704.34 1,704.34
202-463~709.000 Overtime 300.00 0.00 0.00
202-463-710.010 Leave Time Buyout 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
202-463-710.020 DPW COMP TIME 0.00 (170.01) (170.01)
202-463-715.000 FICA 1,569.00 110.57 110.57
202-463-716.000 Medical Insurance 7,762.00 555.78 555.78
202-463-718.000 Retirement 7,034.00 0.00 0.00
202-463-719.000 OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-463-721.000 Uniform Allowance 1,100.00 0.00 0.00
202-463-723.000 Workers Compensation 807.00 0.00 0.00
202-463-~787.000 Materials 2,000.00 0.00 0.00
202~463-810.000 Contracted Services 15,345.00 382.50 382.50
202-463-810.100 Sidewalks 3,000.00 0.00 0.00
202-463-821.000 Engineering 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
202-463-874.000 OPEB-HEALTH 4,000.00 0.00 0.00
202-463-943.000 Equipment Rental 18,000.00 320.78 320.78
202-463-956.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-463-960.000 Education/Safety Management 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 463 - Surface 82,124.00 2,903.96 2,903.9%90
Dept 464 - Non-motorized
202-464-740.000 Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-464-810.000 Contracted Services 3,500.00 0.00 0.00
202-464-821.000 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 464 - Non-motorized 3,500.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 474 - Traffic
202-474-704.000 Wages 2,081.00 84.02 84.02
202-474-709.000 Overtime 200.00 0.00 0.00
202-474-715.000 FICA 175.00 6.27 6.27
202-474-716.000 Medical Insurance 723.00 45.53 45.53
202-474-718.000 Retirement 695.00 0.00 0.00
202-474-787.000 Materials 1,200.00 0.00 0.00
202-474-810.000 Contracted Services 7,700.00 0.00 0.00
202-474-810.090 Signal Maintenance 7,500.00 0.00 0.00
202-474-943.000 Equipment Rental 1,500.00 22.24 22.24



08/02/2022 09:54 AM
User: TONICA

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

1i/22

DB: Oxford
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 07/31/2022 MONTH 07/31/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)
Fund 202 - Major Street Fund
Expenditures
Total Dept 474 - Traffic 21,774.00 158.06 158.06
Dept 478 - Snow & Ice
202-478-704.000 Wages 9,980.00 0.00 0.00
202~478-709.000 Overtime 3,000.00 0.00 0.00
202-478-715.000 FICA 993.00 0.00 0.00
202-478-716.000 Medical Insurance 3,988.00 250.89 250.89
202-478-718.000 Retirement 3,594.00 0.00 0.00
202-478-787.000 Materials 20,000.00 0.00 0.00
202-478-943.000 Equipment Rental 5,000.00 0.00 0.00
202-478-962.000 Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 478 - Snow & Ice 46,555.00 250.89 250.89
Dept 483 - Engineering Fees
202-483-821.000 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 483 - Engineering Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 484 - Wages Administration
202-484-704.010 Administration Fees 0.00 151.28 151.28
202-484~705.000 Clerical 0.00 68.64 68.64
202-484-715.000 FICA 0.00 16.82 16.82
202-484-727.000 Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-484-807.000 Audit 700.00 0.00 0.00
202-484-962.000 Insurance 1,525.00 1,556.10 1,556.10
Total Dept 484 - Wages Administration 2,225.00 1,792.84 1,792.84
Dept 485 - Debt Service
202-485-991.000 Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-485~992.000 Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-485-993.000 Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 485 - Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 941 - Contingency
202-941-957.000 Contingency: Year End 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 941 - Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 999 - Miscellaneous
202-999-995.401 Transfser out to vill. Const. 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 999 -~ Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total - Function Unclassified 232,181.00 5,105.75 5,105.75
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 232,181.00 5,105.75 5,105.75
Fund 202 - Major Street Fund:
TOTAL REVENUES 280,500.00 23,787.48 23,787.48
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 232,181.00 5,105.75 5,105.75
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 48,319.00 18,681.73 18,681.73



08/02/2022 09:54 AM

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

Page: 12/22

User: TONICA
DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 07/31/2022 MONTH 07/31/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)
Fund 203 - Local Street Fund
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000
203-000-540.000 METRO FEES 12,000.00 0.00 0.00
203-000-546.000 Gas and Weight Tax 103,000.00 8,391.67 8,391.67
203-000-546.010 Road Building 0.00 0.00 0.00
203~-000-665.000 Interest Earnings 250.00 0.00 0.00
203-000-676.000 Reimbursements 97,000.00 0.00 0.00
203-000-677.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-000~699.000 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 1,505.00 0.00 0.00
203-000-699.101 LRIP-NON GRANT 13,091.00 0.00 0.00
203-000~699.999 Previous Year(Deficit) Surplu 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 226,846.00 8,391.67 8,391.67
Total - Function Unclassified 226,846.00 8,391.67 8,391.67
TOTAL REVENUES 226,846.00 8,391.67 8,391.67
Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 455 - Construction
203~455-810.000 Contracted Services 32,573.00 0.00 0.00
203-455-821.000 Engineering 11,000.00 0.00 0.00
203-455-943.000 Equipment Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-455-969.401 Advance to Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-455-993.000 Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 455 - Construction 43,573.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 463 - Surface
203-463-704.000 Wages 12,032.00 1,534.13 1,534.13
203-463-709.000 Overtime 500.00 0.00 0.00
203-463-710.010 Leave Time Buyout 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-463-710.020 DPW COMP TIME 0.00 (70.35) (70.35)
203-463-715.000 FICA 959.00 102.43 102.43
203-463-716.000 Medical Insurance 4,757.00 561.90 561.920
203-463-718.000 Retirement 4,340.00 0.00 0.00
203-463-719.000 OPEB 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-463-723.000 Workers Compensation 807.00 0.00 0.00
203-463~787.000 Materials 1,500.00 0.00 0.00
203-463-810.000 Contracted Services 88,842.00 382.50 382.50
203-463-810.100 Sidewalks 1,500.00 0.00 0.00
203-463-874.000 OPEB-HEALTH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00
203-463-943.000 Equipment Rental 19,000.00 313.78 313.78
203-463-960.000 Education/Safety Management 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 463 -~ Surface 136,237.00 2,824.39 2,824.39
Dept 474 - Traffic
203-474-704.000 Wages 3,209.00 48.84 48.84
203~474~709.000 Overtime 150.00 0.00 0.00
203-474-715.000 FICA 257.00 3.65 3.65
203-474-716.000 Medical Insurance 1,165.00 52.23 52.23
203-474-718.000 Retirement 1,166.00 0.00 0.00
203-474-787.000 Materials 500.00 0.00 0.00
203~474~-810.000 Contracted Services 200.00 0.00 0.00
203-474~943.000 Equipment Rental 1,000.00 22.24 22.24
Total Dept 474 - Traffic 7,647.00 126.96 126.96
Dept 478 - Snow & Ice
203-478-704.000 Wages 6,302.00 175.88 175.88
203-478-709.000 Overtime 4,000.00 0.00 0.00
203-478-710.020 DPW COMP TIME 0.00 (175.88) (175.88)
203-478-715.000 FICA 788.00 0.00 0.00
203-478-716.000 Medical Insurance 2,578.00 176.52 176.52
203-478-718.000 Retirement 2,335.00 0.00 0.00
203-478-787.000 Materials 13,000.00 0.00 0.00
203-478-810.000 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-478-943.000 Equipment Rental 8,000.00 0.00 0.00
203-478-962.000 Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00



08/02/2022 09:54 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 13/22
User: TONICA

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 07/31/2022 MONTH 07/31/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)
Fund 203 - Local Street Fund
Expenditures
Total Dept 478 - Snow & Ice 37,003.00 176.52 176.52
Dept 483 - Engineering Fees
203-483-821.000 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 483 - Engineering Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 484 - Wages Administration
203-484-704.010 Administration Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-484-807.000 Audit 860.00 0.00 0.00
203-484-962.000 Insurance 1,525.00 1,556.10 1,556.10
Total Dept 484 - Wages Administration 2,385.00 1,556.10 1,556.10
Dept 485 - Debt Service
203-485-991.000 Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-485-993.000 Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 485 - Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 941 - Contingency
203-941-957.000 Contingency: Year End 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 941 - Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 999 - Miscellaneous
203-999-995.401 Transfser out to Vill. Const. 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-999-995.494 TRANSFER OUT - DDA CONSTRUCTIO 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 999 - Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total - Function Unclassified 226,845.00 4,683.97 4,683.97
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 226,845.00 4,683.97 4,683.97
Fund 203 - Local Street Fund:
TOTAL REVENUES 226,846.00 8,391.67 8,391.67
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 226,845.00 4,683.97 4,683.97

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1.00 3,707.70 3,707.70



08/02/2022 09:54 AM

User: TONICA

DB: Oxford

GL NUMBER

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

DESCRIPTION

2022-23
AMENDED BUDGET

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

NORMAL

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2022

Page:

14/22

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 07/31/2022
(ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Revenues

Function: Unclassified

Dept 000

248-000-402.010 Village Revenue 170,000.00 0.00 0.00
248~000-402.020 Township Operating 202,000.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-412.000 Delinquent Property Taxes 250.00 478.75 478.75
248-000-417.000 Unpaid Personal Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-445.000 Real Property Penalty 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-573.000 STATE PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX 30,000.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-581.000 LOCAL GRANT 7,000.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-581.020 CORPORATE GRANT 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
248-000-581.030 SPONSORSHIPS 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
248-000-654.010 TROLLY 0.00 3,748.00 3,748.00
248~-000-665.000 Interest Earnings 0.00 34.94 34.94
248-000~665.040 Loan Account Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-667.010 COMMUNITY ROOM RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-673.000 Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-674.000 Donations 7,500.00 800.00 800.00
248-000-674.010 ICE FESTIVAL 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-675.000 GIFT CARD PROMO 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-676.000 Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-677.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000~-696.000 Proceeds Bonds and Notes 0.00 0.00 0.00
248~000-699.248 TRANSFER IN 282,128.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-699.999 Previous Year(Deficit) Surplu 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 698,878.00 56,561.69 56,561.69
Total - Function Unclassified 698,878.00 56,561.69 56,561.69
TOTAL REVENUES 698,878.00 56,561.69 56,561.69
Expenditures

Function: Unclassified

Dept 000

248-000-995.494 Transfer Out - DDA Constructi 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

248-728-740.010 Copying 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-728-801.000 DDA COUNTY GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-728-810.000 Contracted Services 15,000.00 0.00 0.00
248-728-810.112 DPW - Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-728-885.000 Grant - Door 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-728-970.000 Capital Improvements 250,000.00 32.49 32.49
Total Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 265,000.00 32.49 32.49
Dept 729 - Organization/Administration

248-729-704.000 Wages 64,000.00 3,854.72 3,854.72
248-729-704.010 ADMIN WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-705.000 CLERICAL 15,000.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-710.010 Leave Time Buyout 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-715.000 FICA DDA 5,925.00 294.88 294.88
248-729-716.000 Medical Insurance 4,800.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-716.001 LIFE, ST/LT DISABILITY 688.00 61.37 61.37
248-729-718.000 Retirement 6,400.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-723.000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 807.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-725.000 Unemployment 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-727.000 Office Supplies 2,500.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-727.030 COMPUTERS 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-730.000 Postage - Newsletter 150.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-740.000 Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-740.010 Copying 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-740.140 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-807.000 Audit 1,400.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-810.000 Contracted Services - Admin. 26,535.00 37.50 37.50
248-729-810.011 DDA CONT. DPW/PD SERVICES 50,000.00 6,263.34 6,263.34
248-729-813.000 Custodial Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-818.000 Executive Director 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-826.000 Legal: Litigation 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-826.114 Legal: Settlement 0.00 0.00 0.00



08/02/2022 09:54 AM

User: TONICA

DB: Oxford

GL NUMBER

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

DESCRIPTION

2022-23
AMENDED BUDGET

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

NORMAL

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2022

15/22

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 07/31/2022

(ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN

Expenditures
248-729-830.
248-729-856.
248-729-856.
248-729-866.
248-729-900.
248-729~-905.
248-729-920.
248-729~920.
248-729-920.
248-729-933.
248-729-941.
248-729-955.
248-729-955.
248-729-955.
248-729-956.
248-729-957.
248-729-9¢€1.
248-729-962.
248-729-970.
248-729~991.
248-729-992.
248-729-993.
248-729-995.
248-729-995.

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Membership & Dues
Telephone

Cellular Phone Fees
Mileage

Advertising

Printing & Publications
Utilities

Utilities - 32 E. Burdick
Utilities - 36 E. Burdick
Equipment Maintenance
Copier Lease

WORKSHOPS

Meals

Lodging

Volunteer Development
Contingency: Year End
Taxes: Errors in Roll
Insurance

Capital Improvements
Principal

Fees

Interest

Transfer to Debt Service
Transfer Out - DDA Constructi

Total Dept 729 - Organization/Administration

Dept 734 - BUSINESS & EVENTS

248-734-727.
248~734-730.
248-734-740.
248-734-740.
248-734-787.
248-734-810.
248-734-810.
248-734-810.
248-734-817.
248-734-826.
248-734-882.
248-734-885.
248-734-900.
248-734-905.
248-734-942.
248-734-943.
248-734-956.
248-734-962.
248-734-970.
248-734-978.

000
000
000
010
000
000
160
340

Office Supplies

Postage

DDA VIP CARD

Copying

Materials

CONTRACTED SERVICES -EVENTS
Contracted Services - Downtow
ICE FESTVAL

Planning Consult - FBZ

Legal Fees

TROLLY

Grant - Facade

HOLIDAY ADVERTISING

Printing - Celebrate Oxford
Parking Lot Rental

EQUIP RENTAL

Miscellaneous

Insurance - Celebrate Oxford
Capital Improvements

Capital

Total Dept 734 - BUSINESS & EVENTS

Total - Function Unclassified

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

1,000.00 0.00 0.00
540.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
100.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
590.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 - 0.00 0.00
1,700.00 0.00 0.00
200.00 0.00 0.00
200.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
4,162.00 4,240.25 4,240.25
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
71,181.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
257,878.00 14,752.06 14,752.06
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
27,500.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
61,000.00 1,550.00 1,550.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
77,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00
10,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
176,000.00 9,050.00 9,050.00
698,878.00 23,834.55 23,834.55
698,878.00 23,834.55 23,834.55
698,878.00 56,561.69 56,561.69
698,878.00 23,834.55 23,834.55
0.00 32,727.14 32,727.14



08/02/2022 09:54 AM
User: TONICA
DB: Oxford

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

2022-23
AMENDED BUDGET

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

16/22

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 07/31/2022
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Fund 590 - Sewer Fund
Revenues

Function: Unclassified
Dept 000
590-000-542.000
590-000-640.050
590-000-642.000
590-000-642.010
590-000-665.000
590-000-665.020
590-000-675.020
590-000-675.050
590-000-676.000
590~000-677.000
590-000-689.000
590-000-699.000
590-000-699.590
590-000-699.999

State Grant Held by County
Deliqg. Revenue

Collections

Penalties on Usage

Interest Earnings

Interest on Loans

Bond Laterals

New Connection
Reimbursements
Miscellaneous

Insufficient Funds Checking
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
Transfer In - Sewer Fund
Previous Year(Deficit) Surplu

Total Dept 000

Total ~ Function Unclassified

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 559 - Sewer

590~559~704.000 Wages
590-559-704.010 ADMIN WAGES
590-559-705.000 Clerical
590-559-709.000 Overtime

590-559-710.010
590-559-~710.020 DPW COMP TIME

590-559~710.100 Amount Prov for Pmt Leavetime
590~559-712.000 Amt. Prov. for Vacation time
590-559-715.000 FICA

590-559-716.000 Medical Insurance
590-559-718.000 Retirement

590-559-718.100 Amt Prov for Retirement
590-559-719.000 OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS
590-559-721.000 Uniform Allowance
590-559-723.000 Workers Compensation
590-559~727.000 Office Supplies

Leave Time Buyout

590-559-730.000 Postage
590-559-740.000 Operating Supplies
590-559-787.000 Materials
590-559-807.000 Audit

590-559-810.000
590-559-815.000
590-559-821.000
590-559-826.000
590-559-830.000
590-559-856.000
590-559-856.040
590-559-874.000
590-559-905.000
590-559-943.000
590-559-956.000
590-559-957.000 Contingency: Year End
590-559-960.000 Education/Safety Management
590-559-962.000 Insurance

590-559-968.000 Depreciation

590-559-970.000 Capital Improvements
590-559-991.020 Bond - Interceptor
590-559-992.000 Fees

590-559-993.030 Interest Interceptor
590-559-995.101 Contribution to General Fund
590-559-985.591 Transfer out - Water

Contracted Services
Oakland County Usage Fees
Engineering

Legal Fees

Membership & Dues
Telephone - DPW
CELLULAR PHONE FEES
OPEB-HEALTH

Printing & Publications
Equipment Rental
Miscellaneous

Total Dept 559 - Sewer

Dept 622 - Environmental
590-622-810.000 Contracted Services
590-622-821.000 Engineering
590-622-826.000 Legal Fees

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
750,000.00 67,312.37 67,312.37
2,000.00 821.00 821.00
2,000.00 94,00 94.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
2,500.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 110.93 110.93

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
5,120.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
761,620.00 68,338.30 68,338.30
761,620.00 68,338.30 68,338.30
761,620.00 68,338.30 68,338.30
57,122.00 500.00 500.00
10,846.00 589.17 589.17
8,087.00 378.37 378.37
1,000.00 129.26 129.26
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
5,895.00 119.26 119.26
25,784.00 1,264.04 1,264.04
20,358.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
1,100.00 0.00 0.00
2,018.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
1,500.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,800.00 0.00 0.00
27,724.00 175.42 175.42
434,2%92.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
240.00 120.00 120.00
4,000.00 0.00 0.00
100.00 0.00 0.00
12,000.00 44.48 44.48
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
3,812.00 3,890.25 3,890.25
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
111,278.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
31,664.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
761,620.00 7,210.25 7,210.25
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00



08/02/2022 09:54 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 17/22
User: TONICA

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 07/31/2022 MONTH 07/31/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)
Fund 590 - Sewer Fund
Expenditures
Total Dept 622 - Environmental 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total - Function Unclassified 761,620.00 7,210.25 7,210.25
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 761,620.00 7,210.25 7,210.25
Fund 590 - Sewer Fund:
TOTAL REVENUES 761,620.00 68,338.30 68,338.30
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 761,620.00 7,210.25 7,210.25

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 61,128.05 61,128.05



08/02/2022 09:54 aM
User: TONICA
DB: Oxford

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTICN

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

2022-23
AMENDED BUDGET

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

NORMAL

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2022

18/22

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 07/31/2022

(ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)

Fund 591 - Water Fund
Revenues

Function: Unclassified
Dept 000
591-000-639.000
591-000-640.050
591~-000-642.000
591-000-642.010
591-000-642.020
591-000-642.030
591-000-665.000
591-000-667.000
591-000-675.060
591-000-676.000
591-000-677.000
591-000-687.030
591-000-689.000
591-000-696.000
591-000-699.000
591-000-699.101
591-000-699.590
591-000-699.999

Installations - Tap

Delig. Revenue

Sales & Service

Penalties on Usage

Shut off Charge

Collections - Fixed

Interest Earnings

Bell South Tower Rental
Capital Charges
Reimbursements

Miscellaneous

Environmental Infrastructure
Insufficient Funds Checking
Proceeds Bonds and Notes
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
Transfer In - General Fund
Transfer In =~ Sewer Fund
Previous Year(Deficit) Surplu

Total Dept 000

Dept 557 - Water Plant
591-557-699.590 Transfer In - Sewer Fund

Total Dept 557 - Water Plant

Total - Function Unclassified

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000

591-000-969.401 Advance to Construction

Total Dept 000

Dept 556 - Water Maintenance

591-556-704.000 Incentives
591-556-704.010 ADMIN WAGES
591-556-705.000 Clerical
591~556-709.000 Overtime

591-556-710.010
591-556-710.020 DPW COMP TIME

591-556~710.100 Amount Prov for Pmt Leavetime
591-556~712.000 Amt. Prov. for Vacation time
591-556~715.000 FICA

591-556-716.000 Medical Insurance
591-556-718.000 Retirement

591-556-718.100 Amt Prov for Retirement
591-556-719.000 OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS
591-556-721.000 Uniform Allowance
591-556-723.000 Workers Compensation
591-556-727.000 Office Supplies
591-556-730.000 POSTAGE & ADVERTISING
591-556-740.000 Operating Supplies

Leave Time Buyout

591-556-754.000 Tools
591-556-787.000 Materials
591~-556-807.000 Audit
591-556-810.000 Contracted Services
591~-556-821.000 Engineering
591-556-826.000 Legal Fees

591-556-856.000
591-556-856.040
591-556-874.000
591-556-904.000
591-556-942.000
591-556-943.000
591-556-956.000
591-556-957.000
591-556-960.000

Telephone - DPW

Cellular Phone Fees
OPEB~HEALTH

Water - Taps

Building Rental - Rent
Equipment Rental
Miscellaneous

Contingency: Year End
Education/Safety Management

2,500.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
760,000.00 58,260.08 58,260.08
1,500.00 807.59 807.59
90.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 27,709.74 27,709.74
2,000.00 68.87 68.87
0.00 0.00 0.00
5,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
5,000.00 100.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
178,172.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
954,262.00 86,946.28 86,946.28
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
954,262.00 86,946.28 86,946.28
954,262.00 86,946.28 86,946.28
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
97,911.00 1,711.96 1,711.96
10,846.00 589.17 589.17
11,045.00 515.75 515.75
1,000.00 58.22 59.22
1,100.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (325.91) (325.91)

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
9,325.00 188.71 188.71
42,512.00 2,585.26 2,585.26
34,079.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
1,100.00 253.61 253.61
3,027.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
7,271.00 440.86 440.86
2,500.00 0.00 0.00
1,200.00 0.00 0.00
10,000.00 0.00 0.00
2,800.00 0.00 0.00
92,076.00 175.42 175.42
30,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
240.00 120.00 120.00
4,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
20,000.00 224.64 224.64
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
500.00 0.00 0.00



08/02/2022 09:54 AM
User: TONICA
DB: Oxford

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

2022-23
AMENDED BUDGET

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

NORMAL

Page: 19/22

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
07/31/2022 MONTH 07/31/2022
(ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)

Fund 591 - Water Fund
Expenditures

591-556-962.000
591-556-968.000
591-556-970.000
591-556-995.101

Insurance

Depreciation

Capital Improvements
Contribution to General Fund

Total Dept 556 - Water Maintenance

Dept 557 - Water Plant

591-557-704.000 Wages
591-557-709.000 Overtime
591-557-710.010 Leave Time Buyout
591-557-715.000 FICA

591-557-716.000 Medical Insurance
591-557-718.000 Retirement
591-557-721.000 Uniform Allowance
591-557-723.000 Workers Compensation

591-557-725.000 Unemployment
591-557-727.000 Office Supplies
591-557-730.000 Postage
591-557-740.000 Operating Supplies
591-557-743.000 Chemicals
591-557-751.000 Diesel Fuel and Gas
591-557-787.000 Materials

591-557-810.000
591-557-830.000

Contracted Services
Membership & Dues

591-557-831.000 Security
591-557-856.000 Internet
591-557-866.000 Mileage

591-557-905.000 Printing & Publications
591-557-921.000 Electric
591-557-923.000 Heat

591-557-924.000 Sewer

591-557-927.000 Water

591-557-931.000
591-557-933.010
591-557-936.000

Building Maintenance
Equipment Maintenance Contrac
Grounds Maintenance

591-557-955.000 Workshops

591-557-956.000 Miscellaneous
591-557-960.000 Education/Safety Management
591-557-962.000 Insurance

591-557-968.000 Depreciation

591-557-968.010
591-557-969.401
591-557-969.590
591-557-970.000

Amortization Expense
Advance to Construction
Transfer To Sewer
Capital Improvements
591-~557-971.000 Land Acquisition
591-557-991.000 Principal
591-557-992.000 Fees

591-557-993.000 Interest
591-557-993.060 Interest Subsidization

Total Dept 557 - Water Plant

Dept 559 - Sewer
591-559-718.100
591-559-991.020
591-559-993.000
591-559-993.030

Bmt Prov for Retirement
Bond - Interceptor
Interest

Interest Interceptor

Total Dept 559 - Sewer

Dept 622 - Environmental
591-622-810.000 Contracted Services
591-622-821.000 Engineering
591-622-826.000 Legal Fees

Total Dept 622 - Environmental

Dept 999 - Miscellaneous
591-999-995.401 Transfser out to Vill. Const.

Total Dept 999 - Miscellaneous

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
210,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
592,532.00 6,538.69 6,538.69
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
650.00 0.00 0.00
500.00 0.00 0.00
55,000.00 0.00 0.00
600.00 0.00 0.00
5,500.00 0.00 0.00
68,336.00 4,645.30 4,645.30
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
2,833.00 269.50 269.50
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
35,633.00 0.00 0.00
1,044.00 0.00 0.00
374.00 0.00 0.00
217.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
16,772.00 17,117.10 17,117.10
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
160,265.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
14,005.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
361,729.00 22,031.90 22,031.90
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00



08/02/2022 09:54 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 20/22
User: TONICA

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

2022-23 07/31/2022 MONTH 07/31/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)
Fund 591 - Water Fund
Expenditures
Total - Function Unclassified 954,261.00 28,570.59 28,570.59
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 954,261.00 28,570.59 28,570.59
Fund 591 - Water Fund:
TOTAL REVENUES 954,262.00 86,946.28 86,946.28
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 954,261.00 28,570.59 28,570.59

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1.00 58,375.69 58,375.69



08/02/2022 09:54 AM
User: TONICA
DB: Oxford

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

2022-23
AMENDED BUDGET

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

NORMAL

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2022
(ABNORMAL)

Page:

ACTIVITY

21/22

FOR

MONTH 07/31/2022
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Fund 661 - Motor Equipment - DPW
Revenues
Function:
bept 000
661-000-556.000
661-000-645.202
661-000-645.203
661-000-645.441
661-000-645.590

Unclassified

STATE GRANT

Major Streets Equipment Renta
Local Streets Equipment Renta
DPW Equipment Rental

Sewer Equipment Rental
661-000-645.591 Water Equipment Rental
661-000-665.000 Interest Earnings
661-000-667.000 Rent

661-000~673.000 Sale of Fixed Assets
661-000-676.000 Reimbursements
661-000-692.000 Other Financing Sources
661-000-699.000 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
661-000-699.999 Previous Year (Deficit) Surplu

Total Dept 000

Total - Function Unclassified

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Function: Unclassified

Dept 535 - Motor Equipment

661-535-704.000 Wages

661-535-704.010 ADMIN WAGES
661-535-705.000 Clerical

661-535-709.000 Overtime

661-535-710.010 Leave Time Buyout
661-535-710.020 DPW COMP TIME
661-535-~715.000 FICA

661-535-716.000 Medical Insurance
661-535-718.000 Retirement
661-535-719.000 OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS
661-535-721.000 Uniform Allowance
661-535-723.000 Workers Compensation
661-535-740.000 Operating Supplies
661-535-751.000 Diesel Fuel and Gas
661-535-752.000 0il and Grease
661~535-753.000 Anti-Freeze
661-535-754.000 Tools

661-535-776.000 DPW Building Maint and Suppli
661-535-781.000 DPW Repair Parts
661-535-807.000 Audit

661-535-810.000 Contracted Services
661-535-831.000 Security

661-535-874.000 OPEB-HEALTH
661-535-956.000 Miscellaneous
661-535-957.000 Contingency: Year End
661-535-960.000 Education/Safety Management
661-535-962.000 Insurance Fleet
661-535-968.000 Depreciation
661-535-970.000 Capital Improvements
661-535~977.000 Vehicle

661-535-979.000 DPW Equipment
661-535-980.000 DPW Cold Storage Building
661-535-991.000 Principal

661-535-993.000 Interest

661-535-995.101 Contribution to General Fund

Total Dept 535 - Motor Equipment

Total - Function Unclassified

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 661 - Motor Equipment - DPW:
TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00
23,000.00 343.02 343.02
29,000.00 336.02 336.02
48,000.00 3,965.51 3,965.51
5,000.00 44,438 44.48
16,000.00 224.64 224.64
1,000.00 38.65 38.65
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
256,139.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
378,139.00 4,952.32 4,952.32
378,139.00 4,952.32 4,952.32
378,139.00 4,952.32 4,952.32
20,808.00 1,272.31 1,272.31
0.00 151.28 151.28
0.00 68.64 68.64
0.00 0.00 0.00
500.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,630.00 109.68 109.68
12,108.00 405.50 405.50
7,745.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,100.00 0.00 0.00
2,018.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
15,000.00 0.00 0.00
1,300.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
500.00 0.00 0.00
1,300.00 0.00 0.00
9,000.00 0.00 0.00
1,400.00 0.00 0.00
30,195.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

100.00 0.00 0.00
11,435.00 11,670.75 11,670.75

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

258,000.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

378,139.00 13,678.16 13,678.16
378,139.00 13,678.16 13,678.16
378,139.00 13,678.16 13,678.16
378,139.00 4,952.32 4,952.32
378,139.00 13,678.16 13,678.16




Page: 22/22

08/02/2022 09:54 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE
User: TONICA
DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022
YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
2022-23 07/31/2022 MONTH 07/31/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE (DECREASE)
Fund 661 - Motor Equipment - DPW
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 (8,725.84) (8,725.84)
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 5,734,944.00 289,915.03 289,915.03
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 5,524,565.00 211,056.00 211,056.00
210,379.00 78,859.03 78,859.03

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



NOSNIIOY

uosuIqoy ‘W00 Bje.jUBg ‘SI9P|iNg SUWIOH JO UOIEIDO0SSY [BUOHEN 82Jn0S

uosuIiqoy ‘Blaquioolg :924n0S

Ajnye|y - o3 - swiy

‘Buisnoy
u aounog SjeIpaLLl] 4 8l vl 0l 90, co, : IAG i\v4 nWE.wsMrwmﬁoo.o
ue Aejop Aew  saliom o iaalersE T menen i |
J|UOUOd®  Jspeolq  ‘alay oG9 oL itiﬁk\\‘iﬁt W %050
woyj |jey ssjes obebuow E ,
Jl USAT "00} J0}09S By} Uo 0z %00 L
ybrem Ayurepsoun/sssuyeam %G w
olwouods pue seoud swoy 0g %051 =
Jaybly  ‘oyjeny sshngawoy o)
u yo doip By yum oy %00C
pspiouod sey Apesjo ssjes %SV “18MO| mvwf
abebuow ul asu ay) 8lIyM 0§ poAOW  (seunseal] Jesj %05°¢ .mf
"S|9A8| UOISS8I8Y Jealo)-ald pue z) ssjel-isbuol sjiym — , ) =<
0} peseaioul sajel sbefow o, ge 09 Jaybiy panow (s[ig-1 Yuop s - %00°¢
se syuow 9 jsel 8y 9 pue mv sejel-poys se Anp L202/0€/L ---o-~~ )
J8n0 Uslle} Ajpides sey e e GOSOON JE9A08 == 0L |y papuedse pue peuadaap CengEior—ae—— %05
18Ang  swoy  aAnosdsold e ik SEIL Slngosuadsald=— | o UoIsIeAUl BAIND PIRIA By Ceiz/6e/. —t— | T
: mc_mso_._ HNH seiey mmmmto_z SAIND PISIA AInseslL 'S’ [eOLO)sIH
W 33 jo ydeus !
uosulqoy ‘Blequioolg ‘[eyde) sAejoieg :e0ino0g
L2, 0oZ. 6L 8L ZLo 9L G L. €L 2L LL OL, 60, 80, 2O, 90. SO.
suopadiapup yses g " Aem BuiauiAuoa e ur umop awoo
o— %9 uonejjul 89s 0} pasu ) "UoRejUl Jo
Buipeas paouenu Apenoited Joj swn
N e jou si siyybugege ale sainssaid SeIey =eey
IRETINCY %t mmwm%cwmwmcw owmwnsmm mc%c_émoo BSIgy s
%ZC0 %900 INg-Lwig = o . _ }-Peely P AUk el
%0vZ i 6 ples sey |jemod ‘uoiepul Buipiebay
L ey : e e "UOIJO. JO 8SINOD JX8U I8y} suILLIs)ep wauwWw Jusupy
suiney \ el e ; %20°1- o O] pa4 o 0} EEp puB aw MIH Smm D ajey
N — B o s e o Jo syuow g Apeau Jof sapinoid yoiym
,,, 5 EEmmyw m mizil% ;;;;; e .s; ; %0 laquieydas aje| 3un jou s Bunsauw
L Mag i - pe4 IXau 8yl ‘%Gz o} dn sjel Sefy . seig
"a0ueuLopadiNo spun4 pa4 sy} Buibuug yuow jybiens MiH d1ey nD aey

Jo yuow Buoss e pey
finseal] Jleap-z ayj

20T 1sn3ny

%91k
P %zl

%<

St \Mf

18ding ysey

%€

Ainseal] JAZ "sA (1g-1 owsg) ysen

adueuwliolisd

pU0IaS B} 10} %G/°0 Aq Sajel Jsala)ul
pasle) anasay [eieped ayy ‘Anp uj

mm_mm“mb

Jajpwo-pa |enden uosuiqoy

99UR)S 9AI9SaY |elopa

_UCO@ C‘Cm_hto_;m




Economic Comments

© Market Review: The Robinson Leading Economic Index bled lower as the
breadth of leading indicator deterioration continued in July. Interest rates still
sit at levels much higher than a year ago and we continue to point to the
speed and size of the increase as a headwind to economic growth. Although
short rates remain high, 10-Year Treasuries have fallen nearly 1% from their
peak in June, causing the yield curve to invert. Currently, the 10-Year
Treasury now sits only 0.15% higher than the Fed Funds Rate! Simply put,
this yield curve shape implies the bond market is betting that the Federal
Reserve hiking cycle is nearing its end and that interest rate cuts will come
sooner than later. This move is due to the bond market analyzing data similar
to the Robinson Leading Economic Index and recognizing that the U.S. &
Global economies are slowing fast. In fact, the U.S. just printed back-to-back
quarters of negative GDP growth - a technical recession. Setting aside the
debate of whether the Fed can control the inflation we are seeing today, Fed
Chair Powell finds himself in a tough spot as the market is sending deeply
conflicting messages: elevated inflation and strong employment (the only 2
explicit Fed mandates) are saying "raise rates", while economic data and
both the bond and stock markets are screaming to "lower interest rates".

e Inflation: While goods inflation has begun to move lower, services and
shelter will become major determinants of inflation for the rest of 2022. For
technical reasons, housing inflation lags real-time, so despite one of the most
expensive housing markets ever shelter inflation has only just begun to hit
CPI. Shelter makes up about 1/3 of the CPI and will likely keep inflation
elevated for longer even as goods prices move lower (see bottom left).

o Employment: The labor market remains extremely tight despite the
plateauing of job openings and quit rates (see bottom right). This has led to
some of the strongest wage gains in decades.

Robinson Leading Economic Index

-
m——

4-—_——"‘_

Recession

2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020 2022

Source: Bloomberg, Robinson

Robinson Combined Index (Leading Economic, Housing, Recession Models)

91

'01

'81 '86 '96 '06 "11 16 '21
Source: Bloomberg, Robinson
CPI: Shelter Inflation YoY (%) Job Openings and Quits
6% y 14,000 3.5%
12,000 - Total Job Openings | 30%
4%
10,000 =S Quit Rate |
| 25%
2% 8,000
| 2.0%
6,000
0% ”
4,000 1.5%
-2% 2,000 1.0%
'92 '97 '02 '07 12 7 '22 10 12 14 16 '18 '20

Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics, Bloomberg, Robinson

Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics, Bloomberg, Robinson

The opinions expressed in this report are based on Robinson Ca
information contained in this report is either accurate or complete
error (negligent or otherwise) or other circumstance or contingenc:

pital Management's independent analysis of information obtained or derived from sources believed to be reliable. Robinson does not represent or guarantee that the
Under no circumstances shall Robinson have any liability to any person or entity for any loss or damage in whole or in part caused by, resulting from, or relating to, any
y within or outside the control of Robinson or any of its directors, officers or employees. This report is for information only and is not an offer to buy or sell any security

or to participate in any trading strategy. Sources include: Federal Reserve, Barclays, Bloomberg, Bank of America, Citigroup among others. This report or any portion hereof may not be reprinted, sold, or redistributed without the

written consent of Robinson Capital Management. Opinions expressed are subject t

o change without notice. For additional information, please contact us at:

ROBINSON |

SUITE 111 GROSSE POINTE FARMS, MI 48236

(313) 821-7000

ROBINSONFUNDS.COM



Oxford Villa&Clerk

From: rdavis dbsattorneys.com <rdavis@dbsattorneys.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 5:05 AM

To: Oxford Village Clerk; Oxford Village Manager

Subject: FW: Appeal of Denial of FOIA Request from 07/12/2022

| suggest that we consider this an appeal to the head of the public body and handle this the same we handled the last
one. this should go on the agenda for the next regular meeting.

Robert Charles Davis
Attorney at Law

10 S. Main St., Ste. 401

Mt. Clemens, MI 48043
Off: (586) 469-4300 - Ext. 1
Cell: (586) 201-5005
SEMPER PARATUS

From: Vladimir Gertsberg <vgerts@hotmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 24, 2022 5:43 PM

To: Oxford Village Clerk <Clerk@thevillageofoxford.org>; Oxford Village Manager <Manager@thevillageofoxford.org>;
rdavis dbsattorneys.com <rdavis@dbsattorneys.com>

Subject: Appeal of Denial of FOIA Request from 07/12/2022

Dear Oxford Village Manager

Oxford failed to respond to my FOIA request from 07/12/2022 and ignored two reminders. I consider it to be final
determination of the Oxford Village to deny my request.

I consider such denial without issuing notice of denial to be illegal.

Please review and reverse.

Thanks,
Vladimir Gertsberg

From: Vladimir Gertsberg <vgerts@hotmail.com>

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 10:36 AM

To: Oxford Village Clerk <Clerk@thevillageofoxford.org>

Subject: Secon Reminder: No response to FOIA Request from 07/12/2022

Ms. Onica,
You again failed to respond to my FOIA request.
Thanks,

Vladimir Gertsberg.



From: Oxford Village Clerk <Clerk@thevillageofoxford.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Vladimir Gertsberg <vgerts@hotmail.com>

Cc: Robert Davis <rdavis@dbsattorneys.com>

Subject: FOIA Response

FOIA response attached.

Tere Onica
Village of Oxford Clerk/Treasurer

THE Vil ad}

The Village of Oxford, Michigan

22 W. Burdick Street, Oxford, M| 48371
Office Phone: (248) 628-2543

E-mail: clerk@thevillageofoxford.org




Oxford Village Clerk

From: Oxford Village Clerk

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 3:55 PM
To: Vladimir Gertsberg

Subject: FOIA

Attachments: FOIA #118 EXTENSION.pdf

FOIA Response attached.

Tere Onica
Village of Oxford Clerk/Treasurer

THE VLI AGE Gi
)

The Village of Oxford, Michigan

22 W. Burdick Street, Oxford, M1 48371

Office Phone: (248) 628-2543

E-mail: clerk@thevillageofoxford.org




Village of Oxford, Oakland County
22 W. Burdick
Oxford, Ml 48371
Phone: 248.628.2543 Email: clerk@thevillageofoxford.org

Notice to Extend Response Time for FOIA Request
Michigan Freedom of Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, MCL 15.231, et seq.

Request No.: 18 Date Received: _//14/2022 Check if received via: X Email O Fax O Other Electronic Method
Date of This Notice: __ //21//2022 Date delivered to junk/spam folder:
(Please Print or Type) Date discovered in junk/spam folder:
Name . Phone
Vladimir Gertsberg
Firm/QOrganization » Fax
Street 5441 Hauser Way Email vgerts@hotmail.com
N \West Bloomfield State 2 4833
Request for: X Copy 0 Certified copy O Record inspection O Subscription to record issued on regular basis

Delivery Method: [0 Willpickup O Wil make own copies onsite (1 Mail to address above 1 Email to address above
00 Deliver on digital media provided by the Village:

of any single contribution
ount having sub-control

We are extending the date to respond to your FOIA request for no more than 10 business days, unti 8/5/2022 Only one extension
may be taken per FOIA request. If you have any questions regarding this extension, contact FOIA Coordinator at the Village of Oxford
22 W. Burdick, Oxford, MI 48371, Phone: 248.628.2543 Fax: 248.628.9760.

Estimated Time Frame to Provide Records: 15 (days or date)
The time frame estimate is nonbinding upon the Village, but the Village is providing the estimate in good faith. Providing an estimated
time frame does not relieve a public body from any of the other requirements of this act.

Reason for Extension:

0 1. The Village needs to search for, collect, or appropriately examine or review a voluminous amount of separate and distinct public
records pursuant to your request. Specifically, the Village must:

[ 2. The Village needs to collect the requested public records from numerous field offices, facilities, or other establishments that are
located apart from the Village office. Specifically, the Village must coordinate documents from the following locations:

[X 3, Other (describe);_Due to an excessive number of FOIA requests, limited staff, summer vacations and the scope and nature of
Mr. Gertsburg's requests, the full 10-day extension is necessary as permitted under MCL 15.237. Under FOIA, the Village of Oxford

is not required to create, compile or summarize information into a record that does not already exist.

Signature of FOIA Coordinator: Date:
Teresa Onica 712112022




THE VILLAGE { OF

MICHIGAN

Memorandum

To: Honorable President, Kelsey Cooke
Council Members

From: Tere Onica, Village Clerk/Treasurer

Date: August3,2022

Re:  Oxford Lakes Annual Labor Day Fireworks Display Permit Application

Background: Oxford Lakes holds annual Labor Day fireworks display.

Analysis: All of the appropriate paperwork has been submitted and is attached for council review. The Fire
Chief received a copy of the application and attachments for Fire Department review. All aspects of NFPA
1123 ‘Code of Fireworks Display’ will be strictly followed. The permit needs to be signed by a
representative of the Legislative Body.

Recommendation: Approve the application for 2022 Permit for Fireworks Other than Consumer
or Low Impact for Oxford Lakes Labor Day weekend fireworks event to be held on Sunday,
September 4t as presented with Fire Department approval and authorize Village Council
President, Kelsey Cooke to sign the permit as the representative of the legislative body.

Tere Onica
Village Clerk/Treasurer



</wod 0JAdase mmm//:d11y> wod osAdade mmm | 8¥TS-2Z9 (8¥2) 11120
2711 ‘04Ad 3DV | apeysuadsy maug

‘sple3ay

jnoA yueyl 1dioaa. wu1ju0d 01 Ajdaa yoInb e puas asea|d

"SaWl(] ||e 18 pamo|]os A[3a1431s 3q ||Im Ae|dsiq

$YI0Mall4 10} 3P0D, €ZTT Vd4N O spadse ||y "eaJe 1no||ej paleusdisap ay3 Siajud uosiad paziioyineun Aue jeyl JUsAs 3yl ul paijey Ajaieipawiwl aq [|Im Aejdsip
3y “Aejdsip ay3 Sutnp wJojie|d sy40Mallf 3Y3 UO JUBsaId 3Q [|IM [SUUOSIDd OU - UOIIRIO| DI0WSL B WOJJ P3||043U0D 34 ||Im Aejdsip ay ] ‘pa1iusd A|2a1U0I193]9 %00T
pue wJojie|d SuleOy B WO paydune| 3q |[IM SHI0Mall) 9y ‘A1sjes 104 ‘[auuosiad paousiiadxa pue ‘pPaljlad ‘paules] JO ISISUOD |[IM MILD PUB URIDIUYIDY Ped| Yyl
"91IS UO PaJ03s 3q 30U ||Im syI1oMadlj pue Aejdsip ay3 jo Aep ay1 uo Ajuo ade|d axey ||Im dn 195 'sieaA snoinaud se awes ayl aq [|Im ssadoJdd uojonpoud Aejdsip ayt
:$o1381807 Agldsiq

‘moud aw

19| 9sea|d SuJadU0d 10 suoIISaND JaY10 Aue aaey NoA §| “axe| Y3 Jo ALUIIA By Ul 1sau 2|8ea pleq a|qissod e Suipie§aJ aouapuodsallod paydelie osje aa | "Aejdsip
a3 Joj dew a)is pue ‘@ueINSU| JO 1LI1J1143D ‘(8injeudis Suipasu) JWIad SHJomalld ueSiyol ‘uonedljddy Jwiad SHJomali4 UeSIYdIAl 83 St paydenie ‘AjSuiplodoy
"Ylp JqWIa1das Uo JudAS puadeam Ae@ JoqeT Jiay] 40} utede aouo Ae|ds|p s3Jomadl) B 9onpoad 03 SW Payse sey YOH 2.7 PLoIXQ dyL *||em si e adoy |

‘s0r pue aus] IH

uoneslddy Hwiad SHoMalI{ 9.7 PIOXO 2207 afgns
Ma|D 9be|[IA PI0§XO 01

Nd 60:6 2202 'L ¥snbny 'Aepuoy Juss
<wodolhdare@malp> speysuadsy mai( ‘wou4

>Ha]D SBejjIA PIOJXO



2022 Permit for Fireworks Other than Consumer or Low Impact

The LEGISLATIVE BODY OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP BOARD will not discriminate against any individual or group because of race, sex, religion, age,
Authority: 2011 PA 256 national origin, color, marital status, disability, or political beliefs. If you need assistance with reading, writing, hearing, etc., under the Americans with Disabilities
Act, you may make your needs known to this Legislative Body of City, Village or Township Board.

This permit is not transferable. Possession of this permit authorizes the herein named person to possess, transport and display fireworks in the amounts, for
the purpose of and at the place listed below only through permit expiration date.

TYPE OF PERMIT(S) (Select all applicable boxes) FOR USE BY LEGISLATIVE BODY OF
. - ) ! ) . CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP
[ Agricultural or Wildlife Fireworks | Articles Pyrotechnic [V Display Fireworks BOARD ONLY.
PERMIT(S) EXPIRATION DATE
[V Public Disptay ™ Private Display )

(ENTER DATE OF EXPIRATION)

(I Special Effects Manufactured for Outdoor Pest Control or Agricultural Purposes

NAME OF PERSON PERMIT ISSUED TO AGE (18 YEARS OR OLDER)
Drew Espenshade @YES [ NO

ADDRESS OF PERSON PERMITISSUED TO . .
9700 Burmeister Rd, Saline, Ml 48176
NAME OF ORGANIZATION, GROUP, FIRM OR CORPORATION

ACE Pyro, LLC

ADDRESS

9700 Burmeister Rd, Saline, Ml 48176

NUMBER AND TYPES OF FIREWORKS (Please attach additional pages if necessary)

Approximately 300 1" - 4" Multi-Shot Display Cakes & Aerial Display Shells

EXACT LOCATION OF DISPLAY OR USE . .
Floating platform anchored in Oxford Lake

CITY, VILLAGE, TOWNSHIP DATE TIME

Oxford 9/4/2022 (RD: 9/5/2022) Approx. 9:00PM
BOND OR INSURANCE FILED AMOUNT
7 YES [~ NO $10,000,000

Issued by action of the Legislative Body of a

[T city T Village I Township of on the day of 2022

(Signature and Title of Legislative Body Representative)

*THIS FORM IS VALID UNTIL THE DATE OF EXPIRATION OF PERMIT*

BFS-416 (Rev 01/22)




2022 Application for Fireworks Other Than Consumer or Low Impact

FOR USE BY LEGISLATIVE BODY
OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP
BOARD ONLY
DATE PERMIT(S) EXPIRE:

Authority: 2011 PA 256

The LEGISLATIVE BODY OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP BOARD will not discriminate against any individual
or group because of race, sex, religion, age, national origin, color, marital status, disability, or political beliefs. If you
need assistance with reading, writing, hearing, etc., under the Americans with Disabilities Act, you may make your

needs known to this Legislative Body of City, Village or Township Board.

TYPE OF PERMIT(S) (Select all applicable boxes)
1;‘ Agricultural or Wildlife Fireworks

[v" Public Display

[ Atticles Pyrotechnic

[ Private Display

[T Special Effects Manufactured for Outdoor Pest Control or Agricultural Purposes

Tf Display Fireworks

NAME OF APPLICANT
Drew Espenshade

ADDRESS OF APPLICANT

9700 Burmeister Rd, Saline, Ml 48176

AGE OF APPLICANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER
v YES 0O NO

NAME OF PERSON OR RESIDENT AGENT REPRESENTING
CORPORATION, LLC, DBA OR OTHER

Aaron Enzer

ADDRESS PERSON OR RESIDENT AGENT REPRESENTING CORPORATION, LLC, DBA OR OTHER

9700 Burmeister Rd, Saline, Ml 48176

IF A NON-RESIDENT APPLICANT (LIST NAME OF MICHIGAN ATTORNEY
OR MICHIGAN RESIDENT AGENT)

ADDRESS (MICHIGAN ATTORNEY OR MICHIGAN RESIDENT
AGENT)

TELEPHONE NUMBER

NAME OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR

ADDRESS OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR

AGE OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR 18 YEARS OR

OLDER
Drew Espenshade 9700 Burmeister Rd, Saline, Ml 48176 v YES DO NO.
NO. YEARS EXPERIENCE NO. DISPLAYS WHERE
10+ 100+ Michigan, Wisconsin, North Dakota, Wyoming, lllinois, lowa, Arizona, Indiana, Pennsylvania, Texas
NAME OF ASSISTANT ADDRESS OF ASSISTANT AGE OF ASSISTANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER
YES DONO
N/A N/A
NAME OF OTHER ASSISTANT ADDRESS OF OTHER ASSISTANT AGEygg OTSE’F\}éASSISTANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER
N/A N/A

EXACT LOCATION OF PROPOSED DISPLAY
Floating platform anchored in Oxford Lake

DATE OF PROPOSED DISPLAY

9/4/2022 (Rain Date: 9/5/2022)

TIME OF PROPOSED DISPLAY

Dusk, Approximately 9:00PM

MANNER AND PLACE OF STORAGE, SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF LOCAL FIRE AUTHORITIES, IN ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA 1123, 1124 & 1126 AND OTHER STATE OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS.
PROVIDE PROOF OF PROPER LICENSING OR PERMITTING BY STATE OR FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

None, fireworks product will be brought from company storage in time for display setup.

$10,000,000

AMOUNT OF BOND OR INSURANCE (TO BE SET BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT

The Partners Group Ltd

NAME OF BONDING CORPORATION OR INSURANCE COMPANY

ADDRESS OF BONDING CORPORATION OR INSURANCE COMPANY

11225 SE 6th Street, Suite 110, Bellevue, WA 98004

NUMBER OF FIREWORKS

KIND OF FIREWORKS TO BE DISPLAYED (Please provide additional pages as needed)

Approximately 300

1" - 4" Multi-Shot Display Cakes & Aerial Display Shells

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

DATE

August 1, 2022

BFS-417 (Rev 01/22)

o



WOD'ONAdIOVDMINA | 85 L S-ZZ29-B+2 | 8S18Y IW ‘¥3LSIHINVIW | 2 xo8 Od

dej\ 931§ SyI0Maual]

aye pIoJxQ




Hello.

Ryan and | discussed the necessary letter for the Village regarding the eagles and fireworks.
Ryan called the Fisheries and Wildlife Dept to inquire about the situation.

Please see below the response that we can pass to the Village. Sounds like we have no issues
whatsoever.

Please let us know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Christie

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Endrizzi, Deanne" <deanne endrizzi@fws.gov>

Subject: Bald Eagle Nest disturbance
Date: July 11, 2022 at 9:48:48 AM EDT

To: "ryanmetzger@me.com" <ryanmetzger@me.com>

Hi Ryan:

Thanks for your call regarding bald eagles and a nest in your neighborhood.

As discussed, fireworks in September are not a concern regarding nesting bald eagles. Our concern is
when there are eggs and eaglets in a nest. Bald eagles are completely finished nesting by that time. If
the adult bald eagles visit or loaf in the nest, that is not considered an activity where eagles would

permanently abandon a nest or there is need for concern or an eagle disturbance permit.

Erecting a fence near the nest in your neighborhood, if completed after the bald eagle nesting season
that is likely the end of August, is recommended if there are eaglets in the nest. You indicated that there

are not eaglets in the nest, so work can move forward this year without concern.

There is no need to block off the area around the nest in question because if it is a bald eagle nest, the
eagles have chosen to nest there near people and we have learned they tolerate most human activities.

That is why bald eagles are doing so well (quadrupling their population) because they tolerate people.

| hope this helps,

Deanne Endrizzi

Wildlife Biologist

USFWS, Reg. 3, Migratory Bird Permit Office
5600 American Blvd. W, Suite 990
Bloomington, MIN 55437

612-713-5441

£



) ®
ACORD
v

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE {MM/DD/YYYY)
4/21/2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER NameC! Janet Nau
The Partners Group Ltd N £ (877)455-5640 (A Noy, (42514556727
11225 SE 6th St. A ss: Jnaul tpgrp.com
Suite 110 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Bellevue WA 98004 INSURERA: James River Insurance Co 12203
INSURED INSURERB: Everest Denali Insurance Company 16044
Ace Pyro, LLC INSURERC: AXTS Surplus Lines Insurance Company 26620
13001 E. Austin Rd INSURERD:Arch Specialty Insurance Company 21199
INSURERE :
Manchester MI 48158 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:21-22 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
INSR ADDL [SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD [ wyp POLICY NUMBER {MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DDIYYYY) LIMITS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
A CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 100,000
X 001236810 11/1/2021 | 11/1/2022 | MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY S 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 5,000,000
POLICY ?ng Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/IOP AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: 3
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) s 1,000,000
B X | ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
AOTaNED - SCHSOULED SI8CA00266211 11/1/2021 | 11/1/2022 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
X X | NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS {Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB X | occur EACH OCCURRENCE S 4,000,000
¢ | X | EXCEss LiAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 4,000,000
DED I I RETENTION § P00100083992001 3/8/2022 11/1/2022 5
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE l ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D N7A
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE | $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POUICY LIMIT | $
D | Excess Liab. - Per Occurrence UXP104824700 3/8/2022 11/1/2022 | Each Occ/Aggregate $5,000,000
A | Protection & Indem. ~ Liab Only 001236810 11/1/2021 11/1/2022 | Limit ~$1,000,000 Ded. $2,500

contract:Village of Oxford

Event Date: 9/4/2022 RD:

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
The following are included as Additional Insured on General Liability as their interest may appear as
respects operations performed by or on behalf of the Named Insured, as required by written

Event Location: Floating platform anchored in Oxford Lake
9/5/2022

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Village of Oxford
P.O. Box 94

Oxford, MI 48371

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY

PROVISIONS.

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Jordan Stair/CCRUDE

‘——%—w&,—» e

ACORD 25 (2014/01)
INS025 (201401)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




THE VILLAGE { OF

MICHIGAN

Memorandum

To:  Honorable President, Kelsey Cooke
Council Members

From: Joseph M. Madore, Village Manager
Date: August3,2022

Re:  Capital Improvement plan DRAFT

Background: During our budget process earlier this year I presented Council with a Capital
Improvement Plan (CIP) which included watermains, water service leads, water tower and streets.
The plan also included some aspects of Parks improvements. The beach retaining wall has been on
our list for the last couple of years. I have also suggested the possibility of adding a pavilion at
Scripter Park as well. We need to officially adopt our CIP this Fall in order to use it as part of our
Oakland County Parks grant application.

Analysis: Now that the Hudson & Dennison water main project is completed, I have updated the
CIP and removed those streets and watermains. [ have also removed Park Street from Jersey to the
west end. Going forward we need to continue with water main and water service lead
replacements. Which watermain and which street to do in 2023 is what we need to determine so
that design and engineering can take place over the winter.

The subject of a pavilion and perhaps a pavilion with bathrooms incorporated into it is a point I'd
like to discuss at the August meeting. I have asked Don Brantley to attend this meeting to provide
his perspective on the existing bathroom building at Scripter Park.

Recommendation: Don Brantley and I have reviewed the Water reliability study map of
watermains that need upgrading. We recommend replacing the watermain on Park Street from
Mechanic to Pontiac Street in 2023.

Please contact me with any questions.

Joseph M. Madore
Village Manager



> 2

{ 00000's0e s | | oceT S1vL0l
00°0SL'€ET S 000S¢ S GES 1S 15414 uolAeq a|dey
2 S 00°0St S 0 SENNCIY yded Aanoy
00°0ST'TLT S 00°0S¢ S G589 uospnH depuod uosiuuaQ
5 S 00°0S¢ S 0 MO][IW\ a|dey uoldeq
uona|dwod 353 ‘14 "u/s yidua ol woJ4 SWeU 192415
ddueljdwo) yJ1 104 seause spesddn uiewsaiem , 9
| 00000026 $ | | 089/ SIv1OL
€20t 00°000S6¢ S 000St S 08TT d1uBYIBN JellUOd syded
00°052°98¢ S 00°0S¢ S SYTT dlUBYIBIAl Jeluod sisholn
00°0GL'8ET S 00052 S §SS pu3 luesed|d a119Ae)e
00°0SL‘€€T S 00°0S¢ S GES Jded uosiuusg AanoH
00°005'29¢ S 00°0S¢ S 0S0T aidse|n 1A 1583
00°005°ZST S 00°0S¢ S 0€9 pielyley TN isej
20t 00°05290T S 000S¢ S Y47 |[oMmod 15e3 uoIsIAIQ
00°052°80¢ S 00°0SC S Geg Aasaar Jenuod uosiuuaqg
00°0SZ‘18T S 00°0S¢ S Y4 Y- dlueyasN plojme.)
00°000°0ST S 00°0S¢ S 009 vZ-IN jueses|d uosineq
uonsdwod 153 1502 palewis] 14 un/s y13uan ol wou4 SWeU 19315
doueljdwod YI1 40} seate apesddn ulewualem i

Spes| 9JIAIaS puk suiew 133\

_uc N4 Jsleppn

£202-220¢ ue|d 1uawanoiduwi jeude) paojxQ jo ase||In

08



00°0002S¢ S
920t 00'000'T2 S 9pou dipoyied |e1sul
920¢ 00°000°0ST ¢ JO1I91X3 180234 13 UBI|D |003 10dS ‘Ysem JaMOod
920C 00°000°S€E ¢ JOOJ JOLI91Ul 180J3U puUB UB3|D ISe|q dAlIselqe Jods
9207 00°0009% $ Jousiul Aig juteday 18 Iselg ‘ues|d

3JUBUIUIBW P3|NP3AYIS JOMO] J31eN

91ep uonajdwon "1s3

}S02 pajewinsy

Suui8aq pajewnns3

_ 00°00S‘86E‘S S SPe?| pue sulelA 10} S1S0d pajewilsa apeisdn ieah gz _
| 000000'0Z€T  $ | 00°005°S $
00°0000S9'T S ove |Sulurewsy parewns3 SIVLOL
00°000‘0t¢C S 00°008% S 0S £70z padejdal aq o)
00°000°0t7C S 00008V S 0s 970z padejdas aq o]
00°000°0¥C S 000087 S 0§ S0z padejdasaqo)
00°000'0¥C S 00°008v S 0§ 20z pade|das aq o]
00°000°0¥C S 00008V S 0s €20z paoejdasaqoy
00°000'8L S 00006°€ S 0T 220z padejdal aq o)
00°009°T8 $ 00008 = LT 120z pade|day
00°000'96 S 00008V S 0t¢ 020t pade|day
00009529 $ 000087 S LYS 1919w 03 dois g4nd saul| JIAI3S JB1BMN
jelol yoes |eioy



[ 000008267 $ | si's |

Y€0¢ 00'000°SzE S 009 |e207
€€0¢ 00°000°S/¢ S 009 1207
14014 00°000'S/¢ S 009 Joley
T€0C 00°000°S.¢ S 009 Jole|n
0€0¢ 00°000°0S¢ S 009 Jolen
620¢ 00°000°0S¢ S 0SS [e207
820¢ 00°000°05¢ S 0SS 1207
£¢0¢ 00°00052¢ S 0SS |e207
9¢0¢ 00000522 S 0ss |B207
yderd 00°000°s2¢ S 0SS |B207
20¢ 00°000°S¥T S Y4y [[MOd 03 15e3 W0J]} 193415 UOISIAIQ |B307
€20¢-720T A €¢0¢ 00000802 S 009 JeIIUOd 01 S19A0 | 193438 MJed |B207
uona|dwod palewnsy [e10] 153 93e1004 103(0.d Alo831e2 190115

ulewalep\ yiim suinedal peoy

pun 199.15



*€C0C
x€C0C
x€C0C
*€¢0¢

00°009°€ETT

00'000°S¢
0000005
00'009°€

00°000°S€E

00°002°T S

wvr N N N

"juel3 papJeme J1 %G/ 01dn Joj Aed 01 JueJS SyIed AJUNOD puUBRPEQ 4

uol|ined ojul pajesodiodul swoodyieg
uotjined 0% X ¢

€ s9|qel do1udid yay

'3y |[em Suiuielal yoeag

uod|dwod palewnsy

pund |eJauan

yded 191diadg



3

w £000711Z ON mO_:,
7 Nmomfzm
g
g A3Y

ne

8

g =

o

@ P <

m =
mG m—
i1 = HV
4= &)
d =20,
J Mo mamx
o= T
o0 >0x
3| 195 |eT S
1z3X503
mmﬂlmw
il <5

2 »Oo

g I3

o €0

s S

9 <

m

=

—

on

O o

@

I =z

[

£

K

23

b=

Dity

z |

e ﬁho

-0|O

For

: 2o

a&8 —_

we99 O

&l

RS

e algi]

o W

onww

8 8 3 2

E 5 gz

A I O -

Al S

= m
£ o
%

am
OLd
1202 11ddY

(M3BNON ALRORI ATHVSSIOIN LON)
¥IBANN JONIIL3 1930dd

(0350d0¥d)
¥ ONDYId3Y NIV M3LVM H313WVIO 8

(a3S000¥d) NIV ¥3LvM ¥ILINVIO 8

¥YU-0Z (3500¥d

¥YA-5 035040¥d
SLINN 39VTIA
3ISNOH TIM

¥3N0L HUVI
WA

INVIAH

YIANNN INVHGAH

L3315 ONISIX3 ON 108 WO GALLVId
NIVA ¥3LVM ¥3L3HYIO 9L

NIV ¥3LVM ¥313WVI0 21

NIVA ¥3LVM ¥3L3WVIO 0L

NIV ¥3LVM ¥313NVI0 8

NIV 43LYM Y3LINVIC 9

NIVA {3LYM 3L3NVIO b

A VN

FIVOS 3LVANO¥AAY

dIHSNHOL 0¥03XO0 OL
NOLLIINNGD ADNIOHIN:

Yo

°10 39014000 w

TS
$

30vaiols
‘AT13 79 000'005

IS oviNOd

A —
IS QUOIMVAD

I

TIs nosiNga —

IS Rosaa
Q

5 Is oviNod

3
2
8
3

IS »oitdng

)
L
w "

e

1S 153

&
Z 9
< @
T
NSNHOL OO Of
NG AONPE
&
b 2
%
&
2 3
%
4

78



THE VILLAGE { OF

MICHIGAN

Memorandum

To:  Honorable President, Kelsey Cooke
Council Members

From: Joseph M. Madore, Village Manager
Date: August4,2022

Re:  Potential Electric Vehicle Charging stations/locations

Background: In the Fall of 2021 [ was contacted by a company (DG Energy) that works with a
DTE program that offers some rebates through DTE toward the purchase of EV charging stations. I
completed an application for the DTE rebate before the program closed and walked the downtown
areas with the contractor and Don Brantley to get some locations picked out. The rebate would
cover 50% of the potential cost of ~$16,000.00. There would also still be cost for DTE to drop the
power to any locations. [ never did get an estimate on the DTE costs.

This Spring [ was contacted by another contractor (State Contracting) that installs EV charging
stations. They are connected with the DTE rebate program as well. They front all of the cost for
installation not covered by the rebate as well as any cost for the DTE power drops etc.

Where the two programs also differ is the electrical and customer billing. With DG Energy we
would pay the monthly electricity cost for the charging stations and would collect payment at the
pump to cover those costs and hopefully recoup some of the $8,000+ in funds used to cover the
installation costs over a number of years. DTE does require a 5-year commitment to ensure the
charging stations are kept operational and in working order. Around the end of July I was
contacted by DG Energy and told that DTE will now cover all of the previously noted out-of-pocket
cost for the electrical drops, but, all 4 of the charging stations need to be in one place rather than a
pair in 2 different locations.

With State Contracting we have no upfront costs and are paid a small amount of the fees paid by
the customers using the charging stations. The contractor is requiring a 10-year agreement with a
5-year rollover that they can choose to opt for. We would have no ongoing electrical costs but
would also not have any control over what the cost to the customer is. I have shared that contract
with Bob Davis for his review.

Analysis: The locations were chosen by me and Don Brantley because they were very close to
existing power panels used for the downtown lighting. We are not 100% sure if the power already

1



8 D.

supplied to the cabinets is sufficient to add the charging stations to, but both contractors believe
they should be ok. Administration is looking for direction and feedback on the proposed locations
as well as if there is support for either of the 2 programes.

Recommendations:
1. Approve/deny/relocate the locations for EV charging locations as noted on the maps in the
Council packet.
2. Have Council provide feedback on:
a. Support of the EV charging stations in general.
b. Which of the 2 proposed scenarios and setups appeal to Council.
3. Give directions and approval for Administration to move forward if support is in place.

Please contact me with any questions.

Joseph M. Madore
Village Manager



TENSE

QY

.,,
15 uojbuiysepmis ¢

19211 AJ Pl S5

o




W 009¢T470)

o




8 D.

Charging Forward

Charging Infrastructure Enablement Agreement

Definitions

EV: Plug-in hybrid or battery electric vehicle

EVSE: Electric vehicle supply equipment used for charging EVs (i.e., “charging station”),
including both Level 2 chargers and Direct Current Fast Chargers (DCFCs)

EV Service Connection: Traditional utility infrastructure to deliver power from the utility
distribution system to the meter, which may include cable, conductors, conduit,

transformer, and the meter

EV Supply Infrastructure: Infrastructure necessary to deliver power from the meter to the
EVSE, which may include an electric panel, cable, and conduit

Network Provider: Provides charging station hardware, software, and support services under
a separate purchase order agreement with Site Host to enable the operation of an EVSE

fueling service

Site Host: The entity participating in the Charging Forward program that owns, operates,
and maintains the EVSESs and also the customer of record for DTE Electric that will be
responsible for paying the corresponding electric bill

Site: The property owned or occupied by the Site Host where the EVSE will be installed

Site Host Eligibility Requirements

To be eligible for the Charging Infrastructure Enablement rebate, the Site Host must meet
the following requirements:

1. Be a non-residential customer of DTE Electric that is current on payments and in

good standing;
2. Have the right to install, own, operate, and maintain EVSE on the Site, which must

reside within DTE Electric territory, in accordance with the Terms & Conditions
below; and

3. Agree toinstall, fund, own, operate, maintain, and network (via internet or cellular
connection) new, qualified EVSE with a corresponding qualified Network Provider
after application approval and maintain the respective EVSE in good working order at
the Site Host's expense for at least 5 years after the installation date.

Terms & Conditions

By submitting an application for the Charging Infrastructure Enablement rebate, the Site
Host agrees to the following Terms & Conditions:

Revision 14
November 2, 2020



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

Site Host understands the Site Host Eligibility Requirements, agrees to provide all
required documents?! in the application process, and represents and warrants that
the information submitted is true, complete, and accurate;
Site Host represents and warrants that it has the right to install, own, operate, and
maintain charging equipment on the Site. Without limiting the foregoing sentence, if
the Site Host does not own the Site in fee, they shall obtain any required approvals
from property owners, landlords, and/or corporate offices to install EVSE on the Site
and provide written evidence of such approvals to DTE Electric upon DTE Electric’s
request;
If installing Level 2 EVSE, the Site Host agrees to install a minimum of 2 Level 2
ports per Site;
Level 2 rebates will be capped at a maximum of 20 rebates per Site and 100
rebates per company;
If installing DCFC EVSE, the Site Host agrees to install a minimum of 2 DCFCs per
Site;
Site Host agrees to incorporate DTE branding provided by DTE Electric for all of its
EVSE, and they will notify DTE Electric in advance whether the branding should be
in digital or sticker form. The Site Host will not use DTE’s name or branding
otherwise without express written authorization from DTE Electric;
Site Host authorizes the Network Provider to share the charging station utilization
data with DTE Electric, which will not include any personally identifiable information;
Any information provided in the application or collected by DTE Electric regarding
the Site Host's participation in the Charging Forward program may be used
internally by DTE and may be made available on an aggregated, non-personally
identifiable basis to the Michigan Public Service Commission and other third parties
as deemed appropriate by DTE Electric and consistent with its data privacy rules;
Site Host agrees to establish any necessary electric service orders with DTE Electric
for the scheduling and installation of distribution system upgrades for the EV
Service Connection;
If approved, DTE Electric will fund, install, and maintain the EV Service Connection
at the Site at no cost to the Site Host, including the primary conductors,
transformer, CTS, meter, and any system work outside of the Site;

a. Customer is responsible for primary conduit, secondary conduit and cable, CT

enclosure, meter enclosure and the transformer pad;

Site Host will identify and contract with a licensed electrician to perform any EV
Supply Infrastructure upgrades required;
Any decisions regarding the selection, design, purchase/lease, use, and operation of
any program-eligible EVSE and the electric contractor performing the work shall be
at the sole discretion and are the sole responsibility of the Site Host;
Site Host and/or its licensed electrician will obtain all necessary approvals, permits,
and licenses for the installation and operation of the EVSE and for any EV Supply
Infrastructure upgrades;
Site Host agrees to install EVSE in compliance with ail federal, state, and local laws
and codes, and to follow all applicable electric codes and standards;
EVSE will be visible and accessible for use by its primary users (e.g., employees,
residents, public, etc.) except for safety and/or maintenance purposes;
DCFCs must be publidy accessible at all times;
EVSE must be maintained and in good working order at the Site Host's expense for
at least 5 years after the installation date;

1 Required documentation includes a completed Electrical Load form, New Service Request Application, and Fareign Corrupt Practices Act
questionnaire, along with a Site Plan, Riser Diagram, Property Deed, W9, and photos of the chargers once they are in-service

Revision 14
November 2, 2020



18. For a period of 5 years after the installation date, Site Host will provide DTE Electric
with access, and allow DTE Electric to inspect the EVSE. Site Host will rectify any
issues that DTE identifies during that period;

19. Site Host will notify DTE Electric of any vandalism or user-caused damage to the
EVSE;

20. Site Host will pay the electricity costs for the EVSE under its selected rate;

21. Site Host will charge a transparent price to EV drivers for EV charging services,
taking on-site needs and fuel cost savings into consideration of its pricing strategy;

22. Site Host agrees to participate in DTE Electric surveys related to its experience with
the rebate, charging stations, EV drivers, etc.;

23. Upon receipt of all documentation and validation of compliance, DTE Electric will
provide a rebate to the Site Host at an amount of $2,500 per Level 2 port and up to
$55,000 per DCFC (depending on power output of charger);

24, The rebate amount and availability is subject to change at any time. DTE Electric
reserves the right to recoup the rebate amount on a prorated basis if any of the
Terms & Conditions are not met;

25. Site Host is responsible for paying all tax liability imposed as a result of receiving
the rebate;

26. If the Site Host decides to remove the EVSE, the Site Host understands and agrees
to properly remove and dispose of or recycle or de-energize the EVSE in accordance
with all applicable laws and regulations at the Site Host’s sole expense; and

27. DTE Electric makes no representations or warranties regarding whether the Site
Host will or will not qualify to receive the rebate.

Release & Indemnification

Site Host agrees to release, indemnify and hold harmless DTE, its affiliates, and its and their
respective officers, directors, shareholders, employees, and contractors from and against
-any and all causes of action, damages, losses, claims, expenses, demands, costs (including
attorneys’ fees and expenses and all court, arbitration or other dispute resolution costs), or
any of them, resulting from, arising out of, or in any way connected with the Charging
Infrastructure Enablement rebate, the work performed in connection with the EVSE, the
operation and use of the EVSE, Site Host’s receipt of the rebate, failure to receive the
rebate, or any taxes associated therewith.

Signature

By signing and uploading the Charging Infrastructure Enablement Agreement to the
PowerClerk website, the Site Host is agreeing to all of the above Terms & Conditions.

Name: &;};’?5 633014 ]Vz ﬂ/{ IR ’.:&’rg

Title: Vi/[&&; £ f”f/fdt«‘tﬂaj el

Company: ’I/'r/(@'t,‘}é m[ ﬁkt‘fd&f%} T

{" . i .
Signature: ‘*‘;}*%M g evslon, Date: __f/~/5 -/

Revision 14
November 2, 2020



3 D.

Charge EV, LLC. CHARGING STATION AGREEMENT

This Charging Stations Agreement (the “Agreement”) is effective as of September 1st, 2022
(the “Effective Date”) by and between Village Of Oxford, Michigan, (“Host™), located at 12 E.
Burdick Street and 6 W. Burdick Street,Oxford, MI 48671 and Charge EV, LLC. (“CEV”), a
Michigan company with its principal place of business located at 15045 Dixie Hwy, Holly, MI
48442. CEV and Host may individually be referred to herein as a “Party” and collectively as the

“Parties.”

WHEREAS, CEV, by installing electric vehicle chargers (“EV Chargers”) on the Premises, as
defined herein, will provide value to Host by attracting electric vehicle owners and the public to,
and providing additional visibility of, the property;

WHEREAS, Host acknowledges the value of CEV’s EV Chargers on the Premises and desires to
grant a license to install and maintain EV Chargers at the Premises to CEV pursuant to the terms
set forth herein;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the above and for other good and valuable consideration,
the receipt and legal sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

PREMISES: Host hereby grants to CEV a license to install and maintain EV
Chargers at the Premises, upon which CEV shall install the EV Chargers.

INITIAL INSPECTION:

A.

Early Access. Beginning on September 1st, 2022 (“Initial Inspection Start
Date”) CEV shall have a period of up to thirty (30) days during which it will
have reasonable, non-exclusive access to the Premises for conducting its
reviews and inspections (the “Inspection Period”).

Application for Permits. During the Inspection Period, CEV shall apply and
pay for all required permits, variances and/or approvals required for CEV’s
construction of the improvements on, and CEV’s use of, the Premises
(collectively, the “Permits™).

Right to Terminate. If CEV determines, in its sole and absolute discretion, for
any reason or for no reason whatsoever, that the Premises are unacceptable for
CEV’s proposed use, CEV may, without any liability hereunder, terminate
this Agreement upon written notice delivered to Host no later than five (5)
business days following the expiration of the Inspection Period pursuant to
Section 19 of this Agreement. CEV shall restore any damage to the Premises
that is attributable to CEV.

INSTALLATION: Upon acceptance of the Premises, CEV shall, at its sole expense,
install the EV Chargers.

EQUIPMENT: Two (2) Level 2 Chargers will be installed at each host location.
CEV can elect to change the equipment depending on utility support transformer and
supply chain availability.



COMMENCEMENT DATE: The date that the EV Chargers open to the public (the
“Commencement Date”) shall be within one hundred and fifty (150) days following
the Initial Inspection Start Date, provided that no external permitting, utility or other
requirements beyond CEV’s control delay the installation, despite the best efforts of
CEV. CEV shall provide written notice of the Commencement Date to Host pursuant
to Section 19 of this Agreement for record keeping purposes. In the event of a delay
as described herein, CEV shall deliver written notice to Host pursuant to Section 19
and this notice shall provide the Commencement Date, which in no event shall be any
later than two hundred (200) days following the Initial Inspection Start Date.

TERM: The initial term of the Agreement shall expire ten (10) years from the
Commencement Date (the “Initial Term”). Thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of
the Initial Term, CEV may elect to extend the Agreement and such extension shall be
for an additional period of five (5) years (the “Renewal Term” and together with the
Initial Term, the “Term”). Following the Renewal Term, any further renewals will be
subject to mutual agreement between CEV and Host and may be of any duration
agreed upon by the Parties. In the event Host wishes to sell or transfer of the
Premises by Host while the Agreement is in effect, Host shall either assign this
Agreement to the prospective buyer, which assignment shall be effective upon the
sale or transfer of the Premises, or terminate this Agreement in accordance with
Section 7 below. Host grants exclusive Ev Vehicle charging stations to CEV.

EARLY TERMINATION:

A. If at any time after the 36" month of the Term, the EV Chargers at the
Premises are performing at an average of fewer than 50 kilowatt hours
per month over any period of six (6) consecutive months, CEV shall have
the right to terminate this Agreement by providing Host by providing
written notice (the “Termination Notice”) pursuant to Section 19 of this
Agreement at least sixty (60) days in advance of the termination date,
which shall specify the effective date of CEV’s termination of this
Agreement (“Termination Date”). As of the Termination Date, this
Agreement shall terminate and neither Party shall thereafter have any
further rights or obligations hereunder, except that CEV shall pay all
monies owed pursuant to Section 10 of this Agreement through the
Termination Date, and this Agreement shall be of no further force and
effect.

B. If Host elects to terminate the Agreement prior to the expiration of the
Term, Host must provide written notice to CEV pursuant to Section 19
of this Agreement (the “Termination Notice”), specifying the effective
date of Host’s termination of this Agreement.

i. Any termination without cause by the Host prior to the end of the
thirty-sixth (36th) month of the Term, the Host is responsible to
reimburse CEV for the full cost of any EV Rebate that CEV received, all
costs CEV incurred for installing the EV Chargers on the Premises, and

2



10.

any costs for CEV to remove the EV Chargers from the Premises. In
addition Host shall pay CEV 50% of monthly gross sales from previous
90 days average, per month for remainder of the contract term.

ii. Host may terminate for cause without penalty as outlined below in (1),
(2), and (3):

D In the event Host has not received payment under the terms of Section
10 of this Agreement by the tenth day of the calendar month, Host
must provide written notice pursuant to Section 19 of this Agreement
to CEV notifying CEV that it has not received payment. If CEV has
not remitted the payment due to Host within thirty (30) days of the
date of receipt of Host’s notice, Host may terminate the Agreement for
cause and without penalty.

2) In the event that CEV has failed to properly maintain the EV Chargers,
Host must provide notice pursuant to Section 19 of this Agreement to
CEV. This notice shall provide information about the EV Charger(s)
requiring maintenance. If CEV has failed to repair or replace the EV
Chargers within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Host’s notice, host
may terminate the Agreement for cause and without penalty.

3) Any other reason beyond Host's control, including but not limited to
the acts or omissions of third parties, regulatory changes, civil
disorder, labor strikes or disruptions, war, terrorism, pandemics,
disease and natural disasters.

C. In all events of termination or expiration of this Agreement, the EV Chargers
are owned by CEV and upon termination or expiration of the Agreement,
CEV shall remove them and restore the Premises to the original condition.

D. The indemnity responsibilities as described in Section 14 of this Agreement
survive termination.

UTILITIES: CEV agrees to arrange and pay the charges for all utility services
provided or used in or at the Premises during the Term. CEV shall pay directly to the
utility company. In the event that utility services are disrupted and Host becomes
aware of such disruption, Host shall use its best efforts to quickly notify CEV as
soon as possible of the disruption.

USE: CEV shall use and occupy the Premises during the Term for electric vehicle
charging services. All use of the Premises by CEV shall comply with applicable
codes, laws, and ordinances.

PAYMENT FOR CHARGING SERVICES: CEV shall share revenue generated
from the EV Chargers in the amount of $0.03 per kilowatt-hour payable on the tenth
day of each calendar month. If the Term is renewed pursuant to Section 6 of this
Agreement, during the first Renewal Term, CEV shall pay a monthly revenue share
to Host in the amount of $0.05 per kilowatt-hour, payable on the tenth day of each
calendar month. Payments shall be made via direct deposit unless otherwise agreed

to by the Parties. 3



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

MAINTENANCE: CEV shall be responsible for maintaining the EV Chargers and
Host shall not have any liability for damage to the EV Chargers unless such damage
is caused by Host’s gross negligence or willful misconduct. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Host must maintain the Premises and common areas of the Premises. Host
agrees to coordinate any parking lot maintenance with CEV to ensure that charging
stalls remain available as much as is reasonably feasible. CEV may, in its discretion
and at its sole cost, install security cameras and other equipment to monitor the
Premises from off-site. Host shall have no responsibility for the use or maintenance
of security cameras and other equipment to monitor the Premises. All site equipment
installed in relation to the charging infrastructure shall be maintained in good
condition for the entire term of the Agreement.

HOST COVENANTS: Host represents that it is the owner of the Premises and that
this Agreement does not violate any agreement, lease or other commitment of Host.
Host shall not take any action that would impair or interrupt the use of the Premises or
the EV Chargers, except as necessary for Host to satisfy its obligations as a
government entity. Host agrees to notify CEV within a commercially reasonable time
if (i) it has knowledge of third-parties impairing or misusing the Premises or EV
Chargers, or (ii) it obtains knowledge of a needed repair to the Premises or EV
Chargers. If non-electric vehicle motorists repeatedly park in the stalls dedicated to
the EV Chargers (“Dedicated Stalls”), thereby impairing use of the Dedicated Stalls,
then the Parties shall together determine and implement an appropriate and effective
strategy for preventing such impairment, including, without limitation, alternative
signage and painted asphalt, for which CEV shall bear the entire cost. Host shall use
commercially reasonable efforts to actively monitor the Premises to ensure that use of
the EV Chargers is not impaired. CEV shall not be responsible for any consequential
or delay claims and damages arising out of the sites in any fashion regardless whether
or not said claims are foreseeable.

SIGNAGE: CEV signage to be installed at the Premises is represented in Exhibit B
and shall include signs to identify Dedicated Stalls. Any material revisions or
additions to the signage depicted in Exhibit B shall be subject to Host approval,
which shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. All signage shall
be professionally prepared, installed and maintained at CEV’s expense.

INDEMNIFICATION: Except to the extent of any gross negligence or willful
misconduct of Host, CEV hereby agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, the Premises,
Host, its managers, members, agents and representatives from all liability, damages,
loss, costs and obligations, on account of or arising out of or alleged to have arisen
out of any claim of any third party directly related to CEV’s use of the Premises. CEV
shall promptly remove or bond any liens placed on the Premises as a result of any
claims for labor or materials furnished to or for CEV at or for use on the Premises.

DESTRUCTION: Upon total destruction of the Premises either Party shall terminate
the Agreement by furnishing written Notice pursuant to Section 19 of this Agreement
within thirty (30) days of such destruction.



16. INSURANCE:
A. CEV shall carry commercial general liability insurance with limits of not less than
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) for bodily injury or death. A certificate evidencing
such insurance shall be delivered to Host upon completion of the EV Charger
installation and from time to time thereafter as may be requested by Host. Upon
request, CEV shall include Host as additional insured on its commercial general
liability and umbrella insurance policies. CEV will also carry worker’s compensation
insurance in accordance with state and federal law.

17.  CONFIDENTIALITY AND PUBLICITY: Neither Party will use the other Party’s
name, trademark or logo without such other Party’s prior written consent.

18. ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS: To the best of Host’s knowledge, Host believes
that the Premises shall be delivered free of environmental contamination. CEV shall
have no liability for any environmental contamination unless caused by CEV, its
agents, employees or contractors.

19.  NOTICES: All notices or demands shall be in writing and shall be deemed duly
served or given only if delivered by prepaid (i) U.S. Mail, certified or registered,
return receipt requested, or (ii)reputable, overnight courier service (such as UPS or
FedEx) to the addresses of the respective parties as specified in this Section. Copies
of such correspondence shall be delivered via email as well as a courtesy if an email
address is provided, but email notification does not suffice as effective notice for the
purpose of this Agreement. Host and CEV may change their respective addresses for
notices by giving notice of such new address in accordance with the provisions of this
paragraph.

Host, to: Contact Name:Joseph M Madore

Position:
Address: 22 W. Burdick Street Oxford, MI 48671
Email Address:

Contact Name: Duane Lobbestael
CEV, to: Position: Managing Member

Address: 15045 Dixie Hwy Ste A, Holly, M1 48442

Email Address: Duane@statecontractingus.com

20.  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall
inure to the benefit of Host and CEV and their respective successors and assigns.

21.  ARBITRATION. If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Contract or the breach
thereof or otherwise, and if the dispute cannot be settled through direct discussions
the parties agree to first endeavor to settle the dispute by mediation under the
construction industry mediation rules of the American Arbitration Association or
privately before having recourse to arbitration. Thereafter, any remaining claims or
disputes arising out of, or relating to, this Contract or the breach thereof shall be
decided by arbitration in accordance with the most current Construction Industry

5



22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

GOVERNING LAV, JURISDICTION AND VENUE: Governing Law,
Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan without giving effect to any
choice or conflict of law provision or rule (whether of the State of Michigan or any
other jurisdiction) that would cause the application of laws of any jurisdiction other
than those of the State of Michigan. Any legal suit, action or proceeding arising out
of this Agreement or the matters contemplated hereunder shall be instituted in state
court in Oakland County in the State of Michigan, and each Party irrevocably
submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of such courts in any such suit, action or
proceeding and waives any objection based on improper venue or inconvenient
forum. Service of process, summons, notice or other document by mail to such
Party's address set forth herein shall be effective service of process for any suit,
action or other proceeding brought in any such court.

VOLUNTARY AND INFORMED EXECUTION: The Parties acknowledge and
agree that they have fully read, completely understand and voluntarily enter into and
execute this Agreement, and acknowledge they have been represented and advised
by counsel or had ample opportunity to be represented by counsel during the
negotiations and drafting of this Agreement.

AMENDMENT. This Agreement may only be amended, modified or supplemented
by an agreement in writing signed by each Party hereto.

SEVERABILITY. If any term or provision of this Agreement is invalid, illegal or
unenforceable in any jurisdiction, the Parties agree that such provision shall be
adjusted or modified by the court to the extent necessary to cure that invalidity, and
that such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other term or
provision of this Agreement or invalidate or render unenforceable such term or
provision in any other jurisdiction.

COUNTERPARTS: This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original and all of which together will constitute one
agreement. Signed copies transmitted electronically in PDF or similar format shall be
treated as originals.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have each caused an authorized representative to
execute this Agreement as of the Effective Date first written above.

Charge EV, LL.C.

By: Duane Lobbestael
Its: Managing Member

HOST:

Village of Oxford

By:
Its:



EXHIBIT B SIGNAGE
CHARGING STATIONS

CHARGING
STATION

ELECTRIC CAR |
PARKING

. ONLY ||

| WHILE CHARGING |

Ev Charging Parking Spaces will be clearly signed and striped to indicate reserved spaces.



